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L dVONIND Y/ LLIN L L L LD DATES:
FARVEY, William
&'DONNELL, Justin
BTISSELL. Richard
i _

o

CATEGORIES:
LUMUMBA { .~

S OCCURRENCE: o RN o
OARVEY testified that he worked with a man called JUSTIN O'poNt 1 e YO 1 ) 3
£hat O'DONNELL came to him and said that he had been approached by RICHARD BISSELL, who

Has then the Deputy Director of Plans (DD/P) to undertake an operation in the Coneo, one

ﬁf the objectives of which was the elimination of PATRICE LUMUMBA . HARVEY testified that
B' DONNELL told him that he had declined to undertake this assignment

'i‘i‘!'(-:': "y

3

a1

HARVEY testified that he subsequently had a conversation with BISSELL, in which BISSELL
tated that he had requested O'DONNELL to undertake such an operation. (9-10)

¥ abog

HARVEY testified that he did not know about any steps undertalen on behalf" of the Apency
in connection with any proposals to eliminate LUMUMBA. (10)

SOURCE:  yaRvEY TESTTHONY, June 25, 1975 (pp. 9-10) STAFF: Rpea
FILE: DATE: 356,75
PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES: | CATEGORIES :
Dillon Congo v~
Lamumba
OCCURRENCE:

On May 21, 1975 in an affidavit to the Rockefeller Commissiog Mr: Douglas Dillon‘statgd
that in late July or early August of 1960 in attended a meeting in the Pgntagon'ln which
the overall Congo problem was discussed. He state: ”Durlng the dlstSglon, wh}ch covered
a great variety of matters, my recollection is that a question regarding a p0551b}11ty oﬁ
an assassination attempt against Lamumba was briefly raised. The CIA representative indi-
cated that the agency did not undertake this sort of operation. Th}s ended cons;dergtlon
of this subject. With this one exception I never heard any discussion of assassination
attempts against anyone."

SOURCE:

Affidavit.datea May 21, 1975 of Mr. C. Douglas Dillon to the Kelley
@ogkmﬁgllgr Commission : DATE: June 30. 1975



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: : CATEGORIES:

E: TOP SECRI
o BISSELL, Richard - S A CONGO V//
= 5
& ROSTOVW, Walt )[60(,> v '
= O‘DONNELL
= LUMUMBA
a
o
B OCCURRENCE: .
il .
B BISSELL testified that he told WALT ROSTOW that he had taken the initiative to instruct
% O'DONNELL to plan for the assassination of LUMUMBA (55).
o
[=3]
=)
1}
L]
h
LR
DATE: 28.6.75
FILE:
benoUdS/ENT L des: DATES : | CATLGORIES: 'yl SucRs:
BISSELL, Richard : VA CONG T
O'DONNELL, Justin , (960 ( ) NGOV
LUMUMBA
GOTILIEB, Sidney

OCCURRENCE :

BISSELL testified that he asked JUSTIN O'DONNELL to investigate the possibility of
killing LUMUMBA. (54) BISSELL does not remember the date.

BISSELL told this to O'DONNELL in connection with making plans to see SIDNEY GOTTLIEB.

(Note: From this transcript, it is impossible to tell whether these were BISSEIL's plans
to see GOTTLIEB or O'DONNELL's plans.)

B AT

A Es YL
i "STAFF :m’ Raron

e —

SOURCE: prssmrr, II, p.5%

FILE: : jDATE: 28.6.75



LLiiouiio/ Ll Ll Lo, ) DAL S ; oAl ELUNALG D Ul siotusl
AT o) - . pratltomdhesiiedio o )
o Tehard [46o(1) | CONGO - Authorization for Assassingtio
Lk ‘ ot ’ Plotting Against LUMUMBA
JUMUMBA, Patrice ng Ag

VHITEE HOUSE

OCCURRENCE:

BISSELL testified that no one authorized him to tell O'DONNELL to take steps toward as-
sassinating LUMUMBA. (54) He did not inform the WHITE HOUSE and, to the best of his
knowledpe, no one informed the WHITE HOUSE that this assignment had been made. (54)
BISSELL said that the initiative probably came from himself. (55) BISSELL emphasizes
that he did not "seek to assassinate" (55) LUMUMBA, but rather "told a member of the
Clandestine Service to make plans and develop the capability so to do if it were ap-
proved and ordered." (55) He recognized that it would have to "have approval at the

highest level of government ¥ (5;5>

B[R

SOURCE:

—" pusfcLLT STAFF? 03 A omd

FILE: DATE: 1/&/“—/

PERSONS/ENTITIES: ) DATES: CATEGORIES: 1qop SpcRET

BISSELL, Richard ﬁ'qu covaor”
O DONNELL '
TUMUMEA

OCCURRENCE:

BISSELL testified that O'DONNELL told him that he did not want to investipate the possi-
bility of assassinating LUMUMBA and said, "that he thought it was an inappropriate action,
and that the desired object could be accomplished better in other ways." (54)

SOURCE : BISSELL, II)ﬂ.SV STAFF: Raron

DATE: 28.6.75
FILE:

HW 50955 DocId:32423616 Page 6



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
PRESIDENT EISENHOWER August 25, 196¢ Lamumba v~

MR. GRAY _ Special Group

MR. DULLES Presidential Authorization
LAMUMBA '

OCCURRENCE : :

On August 25, 1960 the Special Group heard an outline of ''three operational lines
that we are following and mounting an anti-Lamumba campaign in the Congo.'" These

lines included various political efforts and '"The group agreed that the action
contemplated is very much in order.". .

There was also discussion which might be construed to refer to an assassination

attempt: 'Mr. Gray commented, however, that his associates /The President?/
had expressed extremely strong feelings on the necessity for very
straightforward action in this situation, and he wondered whether the
plans as outlined would be sufficient to accomplish this. Mr. Dulles
replied that he had taken the comments referred to seriously and

Minutes of Sp 3 Bob Kelley

CEGDiGrolp neeting August 45,11960
%f@ A AT

SOURCE: . ETTYI TN, £, (CONTTAUES Sy sy it STAFF:

FILE: Cage DATE: June 29, 1975

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

CATEGORIES:

August 25, 196§ Lamumba
Special Group
Presidential Authorization

OCCURRENCE : CARD 2

and had every intention of proceeding as vigorousl a i i
permits Qr_requirgs, but added that ﬁe mustgnecessgriiytgitsi§$§§i%n

in a position ofilnterpreting instructions of this kind within the
bounds of necessity and capability. It was finally agreed that plannin
for the Congo would not necessarily rule out 'consideration' of any :

particular kind of activity which might contribut : :
Lamunba." (emphasis added) = ibute to getting rid of

LETTL TN TR TNy

I STAFE
gefin ﬁhg&it 25, 1960 AFF|'Bob Kelley
N DATE : '

L B E b

FILE: o | — June 29, 1975

e
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Drsseet | CONG
O Dauneil Fall 1960 NGO
EXECUTIVE ACTION

O
I
-]
"1
9]

CATEGORIES:

AN NTITN N TR T

BISSELL testified that he "very definitely" (p. 75) asked
O'DONNELL to investigate the possibility of killing
LUMUMBA.

BISSELL said that this could be an example of Executive
Action capability but when pressed on the contradiction
between the dates of late 1960 for his conversation with
O'DONNELL and May 1961 (or early 1961) for his establishment
of the Executive Action capability, he said that he did not
remember whether his assignment to O'DONNELL was part of the

- Executive Action program. (p. 76). o
SOURCE: T T | Mi“i HJSIHFF:
F \Aov | azss TS
FILE Bissecs ~ha4ximww Sscl O ’

KPERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: QATEGORIES:
LASAYUBU Lamumba

September 1, .

PULLsS, Tk

OCCURRENCE:

On September 1, 1960 the Special Group discussed the suggestion to provide
PRESIDENT KSAVUBU with an airplane superior to the one provided by the Soviets.
MR. DULLES expressed a number of objections to the proposal.

"Mr. Merchant noted that the question of whether Governor Harriman should offer
to find an advisor for Lamumba has been put up to the Secretary General of the
U.N., for the decision would have to be made in the first instance."

SOQURCE: STAFE:

Minntea nf Snecial Groiom mestino Sentoemher 1 1460 Rnah Kollaew

Page 8
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

MR. PARROTT October 20, 19p0 CONGO
MADAME BLOUIN Special Group

" CATEGORIES:

OCCURRENCE:

On October'ZO,_1960, the Special Group heard a report by MR. PARROTT "about
the operation in connection with Madame Blouin, noting that her appearance
in Switzerland could receive some publicity for next week's meeting."

SOURCE:

- . ‘ . STAFF:
Minutes of Special Group meeting Oct. 20, 1960 ol Bob Kelley
DATE :

FILE: Cage T~ June 29, 1975
PERSOHS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
MR. GRAY Sept. 8, 1960 Special Group
MR. MERCHANT Presidential Authorization
MR. DOUGLAS Congo +”

MR. DULLES
LAMUMBA
OCCURRENCE:

On September 8, 1960 at a Special Group meeting the minutes recorded the follow-

ing: "There was a brief discussion of developments in the Congo and the
possibilities of effective action there. Mr. Gray said that he hoped
that Agency people in the field are fully aware of the top-level feeling
in Washington that vigorous action would not be amiss."

No other material on the CONGO appeared in the minutes other than the above
quotation. : :

SR I S W [ STAFF:
ecial Groun meetine<Septi 8. 1960. Bob Kellev

S

jolu
SOURCE: TR
Minutes of Sn

Page B
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UENOUNDZ N LE LS e DATES:

CATEGORIES:
KASAVUBU T October 27, 1960  Special roup
: AARSETOCD >
ggfgzg Har Congo,~
i),
MLRCHANT '
OCCURRENCE :

On October 27, 1960 the Special Group read a paper outlining " the proposal

to aid Colonel Mobutu in working toward the eventual formation of a moderate
government...',

The Special Group approved the proposal with the understanding that the‘program
envisages complete recognition of Kasavubu as the legitimate head of state and
that Mobutu would remain in the background."

Mr. Merchant reported on discussions with Hammarskjold: '"He has swung away
from a feeling that Lamumba must be removed, to a feeling that is the legitimate

prime minister and that we much live with him although acknowledging that his
title is somewhat clouded."

el S
-] “

5 I T
SOURCE: ok A §Q"ﬁwﬁgwﬁaﬁ%¥ I3 STAFF :
Minutes of SpecialfGrou emeeting .Octoher 27, 1960 Bob Kelle
vgi ;‘u;s.‘:"‘ b2 p?f::;:;/ ey i/ | m%i‘m '- : 4 :
FILE: Cage DATE: June 29, 1975
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : CATEGORIES:
BISSELL Nov. 10, 196( Special Group
DULLES : Congo - '
LAMUMBA
OCCURRENCE:

On November 10, 1960,

at the Special Group meeting
that we are making cer

‘ : "Mr. Bissell mentioned briefly
1 tain contingency plans for the Congo against the possibility
of a pro-Soviet Lamumba government, the complications arising from a militant
Katanga independence movement''. .'"Mr. Dulles said that he had discussed the Congo
E;:::fi::]during his recent visit tof had told him that

ey would have arms

available for a contingency of this kind, and he said that
the U.S. and views on the Congo seemed quite close." :
ﬁ%?:' - '

'é;
|
2

SOURCE ; STAFF: .

-Minutes of Special Group meeting, Nov. 10, 1960 Bob Kelley
FILE. Cage DATE: Tiima 20 1InTr

DooTd: 32423616 Page 10
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: ‘ - DATES:

BISSELL, Richard late 1960
TWEEDY, Bronson

WIROGUE

CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET

EXECUTIVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE
GENERAL THE
LCONGO

OCCURRENCE:

BISSELL said that the philosophy described by the Chief of the CIA Africa Division, probably
BRONSON TWEEDY, in a memorandum in late 1960, was probably applicable to matters withln the
scope of Project ZRRIFLE. The memorandum recommended the agent WIROGUE in these terms:

"He 1s indeed aware of the precepts of right and wrong, but if he is given an assignment,
which may be morally wrong in the eyes of the world, but necessary because hils case officer
ordered him to carry it out, then it is right, and he will dutifully undertake appropriate

action for 1ts execution without pangs of conscience.

actions" (59).

SOURCE:  BTSSELL, IT

FILE:

In a word, he can rationalize all

STAFF . Baron

DATE : 28.6.75

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

CB{QO&&&QQ
Bisses

CATEGORIES :

OCCURRENCE:

"My judgment is that before Mr. O'DONNELL ever
had been decided to

the assassination plan

got there,
be 1nappropriate

and unnecessary and had been dropped.” 79) :
. .\\
This is BISSELL'S reason for savyi Y
for sc S wae ot L
that the virus appe saying that he was surprised \xy%

h _ arcd in view of Mr.
of refusing to assassinate a leader.

O'DONNELL's position  ¢*/

SQURCE :

Bissest Tertveon | o5

Doocld: 32423616 Page 11
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ' CATEGORIES:
| 46 { e
quSSCQQ L/fzowwzn ,
OCCURRENCE:

BISSELL testifies that
virus sent down to the
conversations with the
capability in rclation

he does not remember ordering any
Congo, nor does he remember any
person in charge of producing virus
to the Congo (p. 77).

BNt
: T L, 3 R
SOURCE : ‘ W\ X I 'STAFF.
&53@2}2 <L @ i
FILE: DATE
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES :

HELMS, RICHARD
O'DONNELL, JUSTIN
BISSELL

LAMUMBA

i4él "

CATEGORIES:

LMRmmAk)/

OCCURRENCE: HELMS was told by the committes that O'DONNLLL Rad FesFiTicd That
he had come to HELMS' office and told HEIMS that BISSELL had asked him to kill LAMUMBA

but that he wasn't going to do it and that HEIMS had agreed that he should not do -it.
HELMS testified that he did not recall the conversation at all (155). At that time
HELMS was serving as BISSELL's number -two man, Chief of Operations.

HETMS testified that

he would not necessarily have known about the poison if it had been sent to the Congo

because the Deputy Director could have made his own arran

his underlings (156).

gements without going through

(35
5
L
SOURCE: STAFF:
Helms Testimony, 6/13/75 G. Rhea
DATE :
FTT.R. — _—— o

DocId: 32423616 Page 12
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FLIOUNS/INT LIS DATES: //CATEGORIES:

Bundy _ June 21, 1961 Congo

Bowles '

Parrott

OCCURRENCE :

On June 21, 1961, Thomas Parrott wrote a memorandum for the record, subject: "Covert
Action in the Congo." The memorandum stated "the Congo paper was presented at

the Special Group June 8 and deferred because of the request for an overall
briefing on political action. On June 10, Mr. Bissell obtained approval for Mr.
Bundy for part of the program, i.e., an expenditure of $20-30,000 for support

of Bulikango (equateur) and Bomboko. Memorandum also notes that the "parliament
program" was given '"full approval by Mr. Bundy and "at the Special Group meeting

on June 22, Mr. Bundy stated that the Congo paper had been personally approved
by the President."

(B

{3

SOURCE: Memorandum for the fecord by'THomés\AQfPa%iéﬂtﬁf STAFF: Bob Kelley

dated June 21, 1961, ‘

FILE DATE June 29, 1975
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: | CATEGORIES:  qop SECRET
sSELL, Richard . ; EXECUTIVE ACTION
/TN f‘eb, (16 CONGO 1
VEY ‘

IFLE
OCCURRENCE:

>SELL testified that he did not have any personal recollection of who QJWIN was, although
says that he probably was informed at the time if HARVEY recruited him for ZRRIFLE (58).

SOURCE: BISSELL, II , STAFE: panon

FILE: ' DATE:  58.6.75

Page 13

DocXId:32423616

HW 50855



PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ' CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET
CONGO ’ LEADS

QIWIN
LUMUMBA, Patrice 7// bl K@ “57 o

BRECKENRIDGE, Sdott
HEIMS, Richard <

OCCURRENCE

CONGO In discussing the recruitment of the agent QJWIN by the EXECUTIVE ACTION program "for
use in a special operation in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA)" (38), the
ribbon copy, which is the only copy in existence, has the phrase '"(the assassination of PATRI(
LUMUMBA)" scratched out. SCOTT BRECKENRIDGE 1ndlcated to the Committee that this was done by
RICHARD HEIMS when he read the report.

Why?
SOURCE:  I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STAFF: Baron
FILE: DATE : 28.6.75

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

HEIMS, RICHARD , |
"O'DONNELL, JUSTIN 2fe LA 4 |
LAMUMBA 2[6l ,
o' Tonnel|
l}
OCCURRENCE:

HELMS testlflec}/ that ,he knew a CIA agent named JUSTIN O'DONNELL,
HELMS stated that he did not recalls havmg been involved in assassination attempts agamst
LAMUMBA but he thought he might very well have been (154). HEIMS did not lnow why
LAMUMBA might have been slated for assassination, although he did remember that when
LAMUMBA was alive many of his followers were opposed to the CIA and that after his death
allegations were widespread in the black community that the CIA had killed LAMUMBA (154).
HELMS testified that at the time of publicity about possible CIA involvement in LAMUMBA's
death he recalled making inquiries to & ind out if there was even a remote relationship and

was told there was not (155). “@g&

Helms Testimony, 6/13/75

SOURCE
G.Rhea

6/29/75

Docld: 32423616 Page 14
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PERSONS/ENTITIES DATES: |} CATEGORIES: 'TOP SECRET P
BISSELL, Richard O'DONNELL, Justin | £&/3 - EXEWTWNE Ae | 2/
HARVEY, William BRECKENRIDGE, S. H 1961 " CONGO \/' AT OA’/ ZRRIFCE
LFETETR HELMS, Richard e e RN
SILVER, Arnold " QTwin *3 ! ( o poen %‘ LE
LUMUMBA, Patrice : B LSS
OCCURRENCE: Kl e T

The EXECUTIVE ACTION program authorized Dy BISSELL and run by WILLIAM HARVEY "came to be known
as ZRRIFLE. TIts principal asset was an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOLD
SILVER for use in a special operation in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA) to be
run by JUSTIN O'DONNELL. (O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in
that assassination attempt, and asked to be released —— which BISSELL granted.)" (38)

NOTE: In the copy of the I.G. REPORT provided to the Committee, which was, according to
EARMAN's cover memorandum the ribbon copy,
phrase in the above paragraph "(the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA)" was crossed out. S,

BRECKENRIDGE indicated to the Committee that this phrase was crossed out by RICHARD HELMS when
he read the report. Why? : ’

SOURCE:  T.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STAFF:  paron
FILE: DATE:  28.6.75 B
—=ms e T T pares: b GATEGORIES: SECRET
PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES: ! CATE -+ TOP SECRET
ZRAHEE O'DONNELL, Justin May 1961 L EXECUTIVE ACTION

QJWINA - BISSELL, Richard’
SILVER, Arnold
LUMUMBA, Patrice

¥ Zeeifl
Z/@ EZZ(MME/:‘? 2y v

which was the only text of the report in existence,,

OCCURRENCE:

"The project name, ZRRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38)

"The FEXECUTIVE ACTION -swgewe- program came to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its pr;gc;piéeiizitoggia—
an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOLD SILVER for uS?U”TIN speclal o ‘
tionﬁin éhe Conéo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA), to be run E%a% zssassination
(O'DONNELL made & survey of the scene, Qecided he wanted n? Ra€§8§n

attempt, and asked to be released —— which BISSLLL granted).

| STAFF: Baron
SOURCE: - I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 36

, DATE: 28.6.75
HTT.I0 .

Page 135
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PEIGSUNS /ENT LT LS : DALES: | CATEGORIES:  'lOP SECRET
iamupy > ehard - GOTTLIER, Sidney | poyraey 1961 | EXBOUTIVE ACTION 2RI E
RVE: Ty | ) ,

WHITE HOUSE ézﬁsxgzei roun  CActiio

SILVER, Arnold : - et COL O
OCCURRENCE ,
——— the

BISSELL assimms to HARVEY / developing of "an EXECUTIVE ACTTON capability. i.e.,

a general stand-by capability to carry out assassinations when required."” (37)

"HARVEY's notes quote BISSELL as saying, 'The WHITE HOUSE has twice urged me to create such

a capability.' BISSELL recalls discussing the question of developing a general capability
with HARVEY." (37)

"HARVEY says that BISSELL had already discussed certain aspects of the problem with ARNOLD
SILVER and with SIDNEY GOTTLIEB." (37-38).

: (continued) cl (of 2
SOURCE: T.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 37-38 ~ STAFF: Baron
PILE: 28.6.75
————— TATTd
5L79°8¢  :Wrva
uodey Ty IS gE-LE cdd €196T IMOJTM DT :dOHNOS

(96) ¢ ™ NOTLOV FATINOMXHA JO JuawdoTaAdD
SUSSS uo ATTINJ SWITH “JdW P8JaTJaq oy, "TIIsSId U3TM N L0 ) - ’
Iegizaéuiggnosxpt%tiqs SEM XGAMVH STTumM pue ‘dutgesu TBT4TUT STU3 JI833% A13aoys aurgouo

™M sazvds ¢and

“(g€) A3TTTgRded NOILOY HATLLOOEXE 843 BurdoTansp UT HIATIS posn XUAHVH

(T pJed WOJJ PSNUTIUOD)  THHNFHUNI00

v 1 3d NTOHATU S OLFTT

Page 16
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PERSONS/ENTITIES DATES: 1; CATEGORIES:
Lumumba o .
Colby : . Z/g' (2 /G / tﬁ QJ WIN
' { t Lumimba "

OCCURRENCE:

CoThytestitied: _

Q. J. Win was asset who was considered for effort to assassinate Lumumba,
which never took place (Ir. 108)

SOURCE: _ STAFR :

Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75 John RBayly

FILE: ' DATE:
_______________________________________________________________ JL2L08

PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES: | CATEGORIES:  mop spomgl

6;w1ﬁ - gigggﬁELLé.Jf:§§“ May 1961 ' EXECUTIVE ACTION

et HL Dol Rich e .

SILVER, Arnold ({ February 13,' 1 Q)Z,é,é/fé Iz

LUMUMBA, Patrice A Feb., 19t L GMup B
OCCURRENCE :

"The project name, ZRRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38)

"The EXECUTIVE ACTION “Bm@uaws- Drogram came to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its principal asset was
an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOLD SILVER for use in a special opera-
tion in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA), to be run by JUSTIN O'DONNELI,
(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in that assassination
attenpt, and asked to be released -- which BISSELL granted)." (38)

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38

Page 17
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PERSONS/ENTITIFES: DATES CATEGORIES:
Bowles ; Congo*//

Gilpatrick June 29, 1961 Special Group

Bundy

Dulles

OCCURRENCE :

On June 29, 1961, the minutes of the Special Group state: '"Mr. Dulles said that

we feel Gizenga will probably not come to the parliamentary session in Leopoldville
unless he is sure that his forces will win. He commented that this raises a policy
question as to whether an attempt should be made to stop the assembly. Mr. Bowles
said that Mr. Bissell had raised this with him yesterday and that appropriate of-

mﬁﬁgyaﬁﬁgigmw?ﬁl
\ e B B

wabiof b

SOURCE: Minutes of'Special Group meeting June 29, 1961. 7 STAFF 1pop Kelley

DATE: june 29, 1975

T T L G e G e Sl o 0 S S e e G e T T D e S Uk G G e e S o O T T P I S D WD ST S Grfo D S R G dam G SO e e A S S Jt AW S o e e O T @S D o ¢
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

PRESIDENT EISENHOWER August 25, 196(¢ Lamumba

MR. GRAY , Special Group ' _
MR. DULLES Presidential Authorization
LAMUMBA

OCCURRENCE: ‘

On August 25, 1960 the Special Group heard an outline of "three operational lines
that we are following and mounting an anti-Lamumba campaign in the Congo." These

1ines included various political efforts and 'The group agreed that the action
contemplated is-very much-in order.' -

There was also discussion which might be construed to refer to_an assassination

attempt: '"Mr. Gray commented, however, that his associates /The President?/
had expressed extremely strong feelings on the necessity for very
straightforward action in this situation, and he wondered whether the
plans as outlined would be Sufficient to accomplish this. Mr. Dulles
replied that he had taken the comments referred to seriously and

SOURCE : ry A £ (O TTAVES s EEN T STAFF :
Minutes of Spgflgl‘ﬁ(}rphp Jﬁeﬁat{ing‘;?i/\ugusg?gxg,E;.El%o Bob Kelley
IR RS G ELE R I
FILS:  Cage ; E!fhi v SRR R naTE: June 29, 1975
PERSONS/ENTITIES: 1 DATES ' CATEGORIES:

August 25, 196p Lamumba
Special Group
Presidential Authorization

OCCURRENCE: CARD 2

and had every intention of proceeding as vigorously as the situation
permits or requires, but added that he must necessarily put himself

in a position of interpreting instructions of this kind within the
bounds of necessity and capability. It was finally agreed that planning
for the Congo would not necessarily rule out 'consideration' of any
particular kind of activity which might contribute to getting rid of

Lamumba.”" (emphasis added)

STAFF:
Bob Kelley

SQURCE:

DATE:
- June 29, 1975

FILE:
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
MR. GRAY Sept. 8, 1960 Special Group

MR. MERCHANT Presidential. Authorization
MR. DOUGLAS Congo

MR. DULLES

LAMUMBA

OCCURRENCE:

On September 8, 1960 at a Special Group meeting the minutes recorded the follow-

ing: "There was a brief discussion of developments in the Congo and the
possibilities of effective action there. Mr. Gray said that he hoped
that Agency people in the field are fully aware of the top-level feeling
in Washington that vigorous action would not be amiss.'"

No other material on the CONGO appeared in the minutes other than the above
quotation.

n
W

SOURCE: T
‘Minutes of Special

FRAHE STAFT:

RS e
Group meeting<Septt 8, 1960 Bob Kelley
DATE :

June 29, 1975
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ‘ CATEGORIES::

~PRESIDENT EISENHOWER Sept 29, 1960 | MONGOOSE
ALLEN DULLES Special Group
GoopPASTE L, GEn - Presidential Authorization~”

éﬂﬂ/1/ﬁ/ Ve fy/\g
-4

OCCURRENCE:

On September 29, 1960 the Special Group discussed a proposal for U-2 airplane
coverage of Cuba. GENERAL GOODPASTER "'told the group that the President wishes
to reserve himself any-decision which involves violation of the borders of a
foreign country by an element of the military establishment.'

After a great deal of discussion "all members of the group expressed some skepti-

cism as to the complete justification for U-2 coverage based on agency requirement’’
with

There was also discussion of a proposal to permit exploration of / certain foreign

intelligence services of recruitment of limited numbers of foreign nationals to

bolster the Cuban paramilitary force and the proposal of using Americans as well.

SOURCE. | S ‘U A ,r‘ --‘ ~ e R STAFF:
Mlnuteigoé Speclal Crogp Meet;ng‘beptaZQ 1960 Bob Kelley
;] 4 o ; &
FILE:  cage Wi 2\ A, ) DATE: june 29, 1975
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
Oct 6, 1960 Special Group
MR. GRAY _ . MONGOOSE :
MR. GEHLEN , ’ Presidential Authorizationb//
Eonal 1 o T
OCCURRENCE: 4

On October 6, 1960 the Special Group discussed relating to CUBA:

(1) Explanation by MR. DULLES of the "abortive supply drop to resistance
elements' in Cuba. _

(2) MR. DULLES' proposal for U-2 coverage ‘of CUBA A1l the members of the group saic
that they were in favor of proceeding with the coverage.'" Mr. Gray asked to have
the memorandums on which Mr. Dulles had based his presentation forwarded to him-
for use in getting the required decision.

Mr. Dulles' proposal for use of American volunteers and foreign nationals in
the Cuban operation. The group agreed Mr. Dulles could begin screening lists
of potential candidates. Dulles ”added that there might be a possibility of

SOURCE: Qcanfmugd,) EOTTT N P STAFF:
Minutes of %f@Clal;Group mqethg October g 1960

_; 5 Lk ,
FILS: Cage k t\%‘lgg éd’ »Whé@m

Bob Kelley

DATE: June 29, 1975
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: ' DATES: CATEGORIES:

K] .

Oct. 6, 1960 Special Group
MONGOOSE
Presidential Authorization

ot 3 ff/ Z

OCCURRENCE: [cont.)

including some Germans in this group and that we would talk informally
to General Gehlen about it.

He emphasized that he was asking for no
Special Group approval at this time in this specific connection."

SOURCE: STAFF:

Minutes of S

pecial Group meeting October 6, 1960
FILE: Cage |

DATE: Bob Kelley
June 29, 1975
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

DATES: CATEGORIES:
PRESDIENT KENNEDY  BUNDY
ROBERT KENNEDY -  MCNAMARA
HELMS : Nov.12,1963 MONGOOSE V/'
RUSK PRESIDENTTIAL APPROVAL
OCCURRENCE :

At the meeting on November 12, 1963, with the President, FITZGERALD in response to a
question as to what decisions remain to be made stated that "we were looking for a
reaffirmation of the program as presented, including sabatoge and harrassment."

After outlinging a number of large scale sabatoge operations "the concensus was

that the CIA should proceed fith its planning for this type of activity looking e

toward January."

SOURCE: STAFF .
Memorandum for record dated Nove 12, 1963 Kel
"Cuban Operations" DATE: Xelley
FILE ——
_______________________________________________________ 6/28/15
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
JOHNSON
KILPATRICK
MCCONE Nov. 6,1963 MONGOOSE

PRESIDENT KENNEDY

SPECIAL GROUP

PRESIDENTTAL APPROVAL v

OCCURRENCE

On November 6, 1963, higher authority (PRESIDENT KENNEDY) "disapproved all Cuban
Two operations

Operations scheduled to be run into Cuba before NOvember 12
dated November 8 and 10 are therefore disapproved.

1

SOURCE:
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

Dulle, Alan : May 24, 1961 SPECIAL GROUP =

Cabell, General L PRESIDENTIAL AUTHORIZATION
Bissell, Mr. = ; ';3__;

OCCURRENCE : On May 24, 1961, at a CIA deputys' meetihg Mr. Dulles "staed that

ite concerned about the way essentially 5412 projects are being handlgd aqd _
2§a¥2§ 8¥Atis totally unprotected g% we do not follow estaplished pro;edure§ in dlsc3551?g
and obtaining approval o these projects bgfore 1mplementat10n. -1 dlscu§51o? ensued re i
garding the special groups relationship with the.varlous task forces appointed on a'th -
Iran, Vietnmn, Korea, and other areas together with the special groups connection Kld y
actions. The Director agreed that this was a problem for tbe special group and asked Mr.
Bissell to prepare' a memorandum for the special group meetting on May 25.

- . ) STAFF:
SOURCE: Memorandum dated May 24, 1961 titled T 11
"Deputys Meeting' (00787) Kelley
FILE: DATE:  juy 1, 1975
PERSONS/ENTITIES:: DATES: { CATEGORIES?
Bundy Y RFAK) Aug 23, 1962 | MONGOOSE -
President Kennedy [RUS Kj ‘ Presidential Authorization
TAILIR LMe VA WACA] |
OCCURRENCE :

On August 23, 1962, McGeorge Bundy sent a memorandum titled
Memorandum #181" to the Secretary of State, Defense, Attorne
and General Taylor stating the President had-directed 8 studies and actions ""to be under-
taken in the light of evidence of new Bloc activity in Cuba." The memorandum included the
President's direction that "The line of activity projected for Operation MONGOOSE Plan B
plus should be developed with all possible speed. Action: General Taylor." Also listed
for study were various military alternatives to execute a decision to eliminate any in-

stallations in Cuba capable of launching nuclear attack on the U.S. and ""the advantages

and disadvantages of action to liberate Cuba by blockage or invasion or other action beyonq
MONGOOSE' B plus, in the context of an agravated Berlin crisis."

"National Security Action
y General, CIA Acting Director

2VVALE T |
National Security Memorandwft Kelley
FILE: 4 }DATE.
Cage June 30. 1975
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PLERSONS/ENTITIES::

DATES : CATEGORIES:
PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY D
ROBERT KENNEDY MCNAMARA
HELMS Nov. 12, 1963 | MONGOOSE o
RUSK PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL
QCCURRENCE :

On November 12, 1963 FITZGERALD reported to the President at a meeting on
disaffections in the military in Cuba, stating that
there are indications that some leaders might break
courage and opportunity. The principal aim of the U.S. is to
who have become disenchanted with the CASTRO regime to dare to

CASTRO's downfall with each other."

while the military is loyal
with the regime but lack

"get military leaders
talk and plot

.,;/l C o ) 'i
s 7-‘,:“?_ : \ ;....i
d PRI S SN 1o
SOURCE: STAFF
Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 Kelley
FILE: "Cuban Operations" DATE ‘
___________________ _—  6/28/75
_ PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES 'CATEGORIES:
PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY
ROBERT KENNEDY MCNAMARA
HEIMS ’ Nov. 12,1963 MONGOOSE V//
RUSK PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL
OCCURRENCE:

On November 12, 1963 mr. FITZGERALD briefed

people in Cuba and continues to keep pressure on CASTRO

economic problems facing thé'codhtry.

President KENNEDY on sabatage and
harrassment in operationsin Cuba describing successful operations against four

installations and the belief that these operations have raised the moral of the

adding to the growing

N
Pt @ﬁ”‘ V/*‘_\ b i i
SOURCE + [ STAFF:
Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 Kelley
FILE: - "Cuban Operations" DATE »

6/28/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

CATEGORIES:
PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY _
ROBERT KENNEDY - MCNAMARA Nov. 12, 1963f MONGOOSE
HELMS PRESTDENTIAL APPROVAL
RUSK
OCCURRENCE:

On NOv. 12, 1963, Mr. Fitsgerald reported to the President that the United State
economic denial program is contributing to Cuba's declining economy, but would be
more effective if the Canadians would be wllling to cooperate.

"SOURCE: STAFF :
Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963 parg. Kelley
FILE: | Cuban Operations" . —_
— 6/28/75
PERSOHS/E&TITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY
ROBERT KENNEDY Nov. 12, 1963 MONGOOSE y/
HELMS PRESIDENTTAL APPROVAL
RUSK
MCNAMARA
OCCURRENCE:

On NOvember 12, 1963 a meeting on "Cuban Operations" was held with "Higher Authority"
(President Kennedy). ~Present were Mr, RUSK, Mr. MCNAMARA, Mr. ROBERT KENNEDY ,

Mr. BUNDY, Mr. MCCONE, Mr. JOHNSON, Mr. KILPAGRICK, Mr. VaNCE, Mr.HELMS, Mr.
FITZGERALD, MR. CHIEVER, Mr. STEAKLEY. Mr. MCCONE gave a brief summary of recent
rald reported on Cuban operatlons under six

main headings. (Mr. FITZGERALD's discussions of these headings is contained in
separate cards.) ‘

: ST
el LN @iﬂ\wig”;
R k3 Aty NI U N W
: RS o 6""7 o ! cye '_:’ bod na
SQURCE: I'STAFF:
Memorandum for the record dated Nov. - 12. namr. Kelley
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PERSONS/ENTITIES::
PRESIDENT KENNEDY BUNDY
ROBERT KENNEDY
HELMS

RUSK
MCNAMARA

DATES : : CATEGORIES:

Nov. 12, 1963 MONGOOSE _ L
PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL

OCCURRENCE :

On Nov. 12, 1963, at a meeting with President KENNEDY and others, Mr. FITZGERALD
discussed covert collection in Cuban operations, polnting out that CIA had three

kinds of agents activities inside Cuba:
nets (3) agents involvedin black net ope

(1) "Singleton" operations (2) Collection
rations. Some 25 agents had been either

captured or killed in the past year. There is increasing effectiveness of CASTRO's
internal security forces, accounting for the loss of agents.

SOURCE STAFF :
' Mﬁmorandum for thehrecord dated Nov. 12, 1963 Kelley
FILE Cuban Operations . DATE +
N R 6/28/75 ..
PERSONZ/ENTITIES : DATES : CATEGORIES:
TRESIDENT FEMNEDY =~ BUNDY MONGOOSE

ROBERT KENNEDY MCNAMARA
HELMS
RUSK

Nov. 12, 1963

PRESIDENTIAL APPROVAL ¢~

o

OCCURRENCE:

On NOvember 12, 1963 FITZGERALD briefed the President on CIA probaganda activities

in Cuba. He said some "30,000 to 40,000

leaflets per month had been mailed and

during the day there are 32 hours of programs from seven different stations."

SOURCE :

"Cuban Operations"
FILS:

Memorandum for record dated Nov. 12, 1963

Kelley

6/28/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

PRESIDENT KENNEDY

SECRETARY RUSK May 28,1963 MONGOOSE

SECRETARY MCNAMARA SPECTAL GROUP

SPECIAL GROUP MEMBERS PRESIDENTIAL, APPROVALWV”
OCCURRENCE -

On May 28, 1963 at a special meeting with the President,"it was decided that two-

level missions using two alrplanes each should be flown over Soviet military camps
in Cuba." '

SOURCE : STAFF:
Memorandum of record dated May 28, 1963,"low level paTE: Kelley
FILE: recomonaisance of Cuba D— :
Tonh 6/28/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : CATEGORIES:
PRESIDENT KENNEDY MCCONE June 19, 1963 MONGOOSE
SECRETARY MCNAMARA BUNDY . SPECIAL GROUP
HARRIMAN , PRESTDENTIAL APPROVAL v
FITZGERALD
OCCURRENCE:

On June 19, 1963 the meeting was held with "higher authority" at which a program

for "external sabatoge" for Cuba was approved with the underwstanding that operations
wlll not begin until mid-July. The program was to be directed at four major
segments of the Cuban -economy: -fa) electric power: (b) petroleun refineries and
storage faciltles (c) railroad and highway transportation (d) production and
manufacturing.' The purpose of this and other programs is to "nourish a spirit

of resistance and disaffection which could lead to significant defections and

) N g gNUTRE AT
other by-products of st.": srrwmgi}‘g”} ({\J B Lv_i;:;,. g ‘:‘;, ",\
TR AN S I AR T
"§ i§¥€”b et **‘l;‘ig srbira b
- E;Jygl AR
SOURCE: T [ STAFF:

Memorandum for the Special Group dated June 19,1963
FILz.  Sabatoge Program Cuba' _ Kelley
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PEHSONS/WNT LT LG &27=m t U ieopisne

£S ? CATEGORIES ¢ e
| Ge neral. Themesa"
f?he QGvice or the doctrine of plausible deniability™ (5) was explained by
Bissell: for any covert operation that was likely to have a visable consequence
one objective was to carry out such operations "in such a way that they could
i -~ be plausibly disclaimed by the U.S. government." (5)
e ; + PRESIDENTIAL DENIABILITY "To protect the President" (5) Allen Dulles wouLa

7. Lhave attempted "to have indicated to the two successive presidents the general
1w robJective of the operation that was contemplated, to make that sufficiegtly BOURCE S

5 .¢lear so that the President--either President Eisenhower or President Kennedy 'ﬁ"'fsrkéJa

?ould have ordered the termination of the operation, but to give the President o

) ,-qust as little information about it as possible beyond an understanding of
"2 v 1ts general purpose. Such an approach to the President would have had as
- burpose to leave him in the position to g
,oore- Should surface." (5-6) Bissell believed
'm“: relationship, of Allen Dulles as an individual
ry-— 15 that authorization was obtained by him
“ (6): i.e., "circumlocutimma™ (/)

RE Bissell uses this theory of plausible deniability as his explanation for the am

oL
e 13

STHIF
I T

.‘?.u .

» and of his mode of operationé%i'ﬁx

... . Xfeason that neither he nor anyone else in the Agency would have discussed an ‘3\

“$ T @ssassination operation on their own initiative with members of the White - i
House Staff. "The effort would have been to hold to the absolute minimum ',)
the nunber of people who knew that the President had been consulted, had been ”x
notified, and had given, perhaps only tacitly, his authorization." (6)

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
. . /
. ’ Ew
 usseen Vérz‘/.mﬂ Tl

OCCURRENCE :

BISSELL testit . that the Russians have made extensive use
of assassination !though he was not referring to assassination
of heads of state. BISSELL had no knowledge of Russian

. -assassinations of hecads of state by the KGB. (p. 84)

SOURCE: — Y\
QGissert T

Pin DN
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FEROUNS/ENTLTIES .

CATEGORIES :
FARVEY, Williag CENFRAL THEES
(Assassination)
-n CARD 1 of 2
OCCURRENCE:

HARVEY testified that he could envision two circumstances in which assassinations would be
Justified. First, on proper orders from the proper highest authorities in cases of utter
necessity to eliminate a threat to the security of this country. (22) As an example, he

mentioned that it might be necessary to eliminate a Cuban leader to protect the United States
against possible attacks by Soviet missiles. (22-23)

HARVEY also  believed that assassination would be
not eliminating the person might lead to the loss of many lives or of a life more important
than that of the person to be sacrificed. (23) He clarified that these were solely his
personal opinions and have nothing to do with the policy of the Agency. (23)

proper in the case of treason, where

HARVEY testified that he beliéved authorization for assassinations should come from

SOURCE: \RvEY TESTTHONY, Jume 25, 1975, pp. 22-26 SRR Bcn

PLE: DATE : 30.6.75

PERSONS/ENTITTES : CATEGORIES :
CARD 2 of 2

OCCURRENCE:

the President. (2/1) We was less certain as to whether Presidential approval was necessary
for the assassination of treasonness Persons, such as key agents within the Soviet Union
on,whose information the CIA was—dependens for its own security. 2
;hd‘é o _ “”)Frfﬂﬁﬁf'igﬁg(v&éy} v (25)
HARVEY emphasized that in the case of threats
should always be authorized by the President.
protect the resources of
parties other than th

to national security, assassinations

In the case of assassinations necessary to
the Agency, he felt that authority might better be derived from

¢ President to keep the President in a "eredibly deniable position." (26)-

SOURCE - [ STAFF:
FILE: DATE
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

DATES : © CATEGORIES:
HNARVEY, William | e e
DUMLOP. St . . | GENERAL THEMES

(General Assassination Policy)

OCCURRENCE:

HARVEY testified that he had no knowledpe of American assassinations of a defected agent,

zent, or defected agents who were third-country nationals. (19)

the United States' assassinating any person who was a non-
political leader. (19-20)

HARVEY testified that he knew of n et e e SGT. DUNLOP. (20)

STAFF: Thea

DATE: 30.6.75
FILE: DATE
: ~“GCRIES:
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : ? CATEGORI
Chou En Lai &2 'S5 } Sastxo
Cortf < | leva el Thetas v
OCCURRENCE: -

Colby testified that no CIA involvement with 2 reported attempts ‘to assassinate
Chou In Lai in '55 and '56 (Tr. 11-12)

e

SCUTRCE: ] STAFE :
Tcstimony of Wm. C. Colby on 5/23/75 7/2/75

John Bayly
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES @ ’ CATEGORIES:

BISSELL, Richard . late 1960
TWEEDY, Bronson : . GENFRAL THEMES

LCONGO
WIROGUE

EXECUTIVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE

TOP SECRET

OCCURRENCE :

BISSELL said that the philosophy described by the Chief of the CIA Africa Dézisionitﬁigbiﬁéy
BRONSON TWEEDY, in a memorandum in late 1960, was probably applicable ?o.mathers Xerms-
scope of Project ZRRIFLE. The memorandum recommended the aggnt WIR?GU@ in eseSi eﬁt
"He is indeed aware of the precepts of right and wrong, but if he is given i@ azasgngffiéer
whlch may be morally wrong in the eyes of the world, but nece§§ary_becausetais e o e
ordered him to carry it out, then it is right, and he will dutifully under t.e a??zepall
action for its execution without pangs of conscience. In a word, he can rationa

actions" (59).

SOURCE:  BISSELL, IT

“ STAFE: Baron

: DATE: 28.6.75

FILE
s T e
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: ;
Dot Momes  —
Brssed 9 |60 .
OCCURRENCE :
In response to a question about whether the use of
circumlocutions to describe an assassination opera-
tion resulted from a malaise of conscience, BISSELL ‘
replied, "I don't "think it grated against my -
conscience. I think it ma have been a feeling that
the Director /ALLEN DULLE preferred the use of the
sort of language that is described in the IG Report.”
(25).
SOURCE : [ STAFF:
C e T (o
FILE:

DATE:
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IR IO IR Ty W B ST , DATES: | CATEGOR LS . /
] . ; -G N - ey ey
, y{j)/‘ec/\’//)/‘/({e:/(’ rere A0 /| Eeneraz 77017 g0 ’J
N FGEd LCa st 0 e
: (/C/“/))//Jc'.'/// co1 ot IS
Breckinridge testified that as far as Phase I was concerned he had no
evidence that the CIA had been acting as an instrument of policy. (33) -

NOTE: This phrase "instrument of policy" is taken from the end of the
IG REPORT on page 132. It seems to indicate that, based on his research
for the IG REPORT, BRECKINRIDGE concluded that there was no authoriza—
tion outside the CIA for the Phase 4L, assassination plot against CASTRO.

BRECKINRIDGE said that "no specific instrution"(33) was given.
Specifically in responce to a question from Sen. BAKER, BRECKINRIDGE
said that the Inspector General has no’ record ofany authorization
for the Phase I gambling-syndicate assassination plot by the White

House, the President, or the Department of Defense(33).

S0URCE; STAFF :

"./52”8 c’% /0 (/4 “ e )

|
F’TTJF]F . tI)ArPP:: )

_ .
/eI /gf//,'y’”

CrlL QNG /i L5 DATES: CATRLDIRLES.
Breckinridge v April 1962 CASTRO
Castro— MONGOOSE
CLA-Mafia SGA
Phase-JI. ___ , v GENERAL THEME® (authoriza

 OCCURRENCE: o

"tion)

BRECKINRIDGE testified that in preparing the Inspector General's report
of 1967, he found no evidence of specific authorization for Phase II
for the CIA-Mafia plot against CASTRO from outside the CIA. (43-44)

i

.
P

TTROURCE:

TSTAVRYT :
Breckinridge Testimony : T  Baron

FTLE: narr.  7/3/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:: .DATES:

CATEGORIES:
ROSELLI 'CASTRO g
19¢3 GENERAL THEME o////

OCCURRENCE:

ROSELLI testified that

was doing was illegal nor that if he
it would be taken care of. (65)

there was never any suggestion from the CIA that what he
got in trouble with law enforcement agencies

SOURCE: ROSELLI TESTIMONY STAFF Baron
FILE DATE: o /575
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

J R ERESON
EDWARD MORGAN
ROSELLI

JIM O'CONNELL
KEHNEDY , Jrha F.

DATES:

Marech 1963 CASTRO

CATEGORIES:

JFK ASSASSINATION
GENERAL THEMES 4 .-~

OCCURRENCE :

The I.G. Report of 1967 indicated that JIM GARRISON, EDWARD MORGAN, and JOHN ROSELLI

were all in Las Vegas at
"Garrison was in touch w

The I.G. Report commented:

the same time in March of 1960. Acc
ith Roselli'. (120) 1 Th

(0'CONNELL,

"The Roselli-Garrison contact in Las Vegas in March is particularly disturbing.
It lends substance to reports that CASTRO had something to do with the KENNEDY

assassination in retaliation for U.S. attempts on Castro's life.

We do not know

that CASTRO actually tried to retaliate, but we do know that there were such

plots against Castro. Unhappily, it now appears that Garrison may also know this." (120

: STAFF:
SOURCE: I.G. Report 1967 — Baron
DATE:
FILE — T1/2/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
OCCURRENCEL:

Discovery Leads

1. Did the CIA ever disclose this line of reasoning to the Warren Commission or
to anyone outside the CIA?

2. Should Garrison be interviewed or Roselli questioned about this contact?
(ATTENTION: DAVID AARON)

3. (ATTENTION: RICK INDERFRUTH) Whether or not this line of reasoning can be
substantiated, demonstrates the CIA's general awareness that American assassina-
tion plotting may breed assassination attempts against American leasers.

(GENERAL THEMES)

ANNTROAT « —

I e a yAT
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P HSONS/BNT L LSS : DATES: | CATEGORIES :

Breckinridge 5/23/67 CASTRO -
Fo-RERORT - S GENERAL THEMES
ﬂ&/zs/@"]ﬂ‘ #

g et

OCCURRENCE:
BRECKINRIDGE said that the f@troductory memorandum to the IG REPORT
of 1967, which was dated April 25,71967, implicitly reached the _
conclusion that assassination was "not desireable". (19) He points

to the statement: “Eliminatiod ‘gf the domindte figure in a government, ___

even when loyalties are held .to him personally rather than to the
government as a body will not nece$sarily cause the downfall of the
government." (4) Second, the memorandum made the point that "There is
always the risk that the participants will resort to assassination" (5)
An a covert action to bring about the fall of a government, implying
that assassination is not desirable.

SOURCE: I STAFTF:
Breckinridge Testimony Baron

e R A BT [
éﬁé;“ E;%" i :
ORARRI,

FILE: DATE:  7/3/75

PERSONS/ENTITIES: . DATES: CATEGORIES:
SR AT May 3, 1967 CASTRO .
SAM PAPICH , GENERAL THEMES )~
HARVEY N e
ROSELLI Bl 5
GIANCANA Eg t!;;

OCCURRENCE : g

With regard to the FBI's knowledge of the gambliny syndicate assassination plot,
the I.G. Report of 1967 noted: '"They should by now have concluded that CIA
plotted .the assassination of CASTRO and used U.S. gangster elements in the
operation." (131)

On May 3, 1967 J. S. EARMAN, Inspector General of the CIA, met with SAM PAPICH
of the FBI and told PAPICH of an expected meeting betWeen ROSELLI and HARVEY.
PAPICH commented "that ROSELLI and GIANCANA have CIA 'over a barrel' because
of 'that operation'. He said that he doubted that the FBI would be able to do

anything about either ROSELLI or GIANCANA because of 'their previo?s ac@ivit%es
w1 wow pepple M CiBQ continued

SOUT{CE: - ILG, Report 19067 STAFF: Baron
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B A S Y T DATES: CATEGORIES :

Breckinridge {5/23/§1wﬁ CASTRO :

EG-REPORT - T GENERAL THEMES &~ ™
4/25/67

~OCCURRENCE:

BRECKINRIDGE said that the introd

of 1967, which was dated April 25, 1967, implicitly reached the
conclusion that assassination was "not desireable". (19) He points

to the statement: "Elfmination of the‘domin%ke figure in a government

uctory memorandum to the IG REPORT

government as a body will not necessari

government." (4) Second, the memorandum made the point that "There is
always the risk that the participants will resort to assassination" (5)

n a covert action to bring about the fall of a government, implying
that assassination is not desirable.

SOURCE: ST
Breckinridge Testimony Baron
RILE: JRTE: 7/3/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
o May 23, 1967 GENERAL THEMES
£ ST NE TNk
T ,;M Q‘L‘\' Ii__ / 3 il :. {(1 L
}1 | e ;\l%iiﬁ m%‘ \;f :
H Yy o A .L.>
OCCURRENCE: ERANE L e e

The I.G. Report of 1967 acknowledgéé'that there is an idherent
CIA internal investi
Agency:

incompleteness to N
gation of CIA operations involving personnel outside the

"If an independent investigation were to be ordered, the investigators
could learn everything that we have learned. Such an investigation
probably would uncover details unknown to us, because it would have
, access to the non-CIA participants.” (132)
. Discovery Leads

ATTENTION: RICK INDERFURTH

§£&!ﬂ2§: I.G. Report 1967 STAFK: Baron
DATE:
FILE: . B T/2/75

Page 39

DonId:32423616

HW 50935



PERSONS/ENTITIES::

DATES:
May 23, 1967

,.;?.-"

B

|

CASTRO
GENERAL THEMES

CATEGORIES:

e

OCCURRENCE:

were considered:

1

In the conclusion to the I.C. Report of 1967, the following action altern

1. "Try to silence those who are talking or might later talk.'"(128)
2. "Plausibly deny that we plotted with gangster elements to assassinate Castro"

(131) '

e

atives

3. '"State or imply that it [CIA] was merely an instrument of policy" (132)

In this case each of the alternatives was rejected.
indicate that such alternatives are considered freque
with the disclosure or potential disclosure of a covert operation.

But the format seems to
ntly by the CIA in dealing

(Continued)
SOURCE: STAFF: paren
I.G. Report of 1967 .

._._...-._—__....-__.-_—.__..._-.-.__._..._—————.—.——-—_.......___...__.-...____._.._....__..___..._._
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PERSUNS/ENTLULES DATES: CATEGORIES:

YARVEY, William
STLVER. Arnold . 2R Jan. 1961
BISSELL, Richard

OCCURRENCE:

HARVEY testified that he had a conversation with ARNOLD SILVFR about the EXECUTIVE ACTION
project on January 26, 1961, after HARVEY and BISSELL had already discussed the matter. (52).

UARVEY testified that he learned early in the operation that BISSELL had discussed the ques- . °
tlon of assassination with ARNOLD SILVER. (52)

SOURCE:  yaRvEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, p. 52 STAFF:  pnea

FILE DATE : 30.6.75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: | CATEGORIES:

AARVEY, William , Spring, 1961 EXECUTIVE ACTION

HEIMS, Richard
BISSELL, Richard

OCCURRENCE : -

JAARVEY testified that after he had examined the possibility of the CIA's carrying out
assassinations, he reported his conclusions to HELMS and BISSELL. He testified that he
liscussed the matter with HELMS shortly after he had been given the assipgnment of loolking
into the assassination matter and that they talked about HARVEY's grave doubts, reserva-
tlons, and problems concerning this kind of operation. (42) )

SOURCE + START:

HARVEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, p. 42 Rhea

DATE . .

EXECUTIVE ACTION V// e
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
) 'CZ&éﬁzz
;?jsgx/é(w‘ CSA;/ ;¢§(222;5v4L7{275J71//

Referring to the White llouse rcquests for establishing

an Executive Action program, ‘Bissell said: "What they
contemplated is action that would be conducted through the
clandestine scrvice in the regular channel. What they

meant by an Executive Action capability, of course, embraced
a great deal more than assassination. It embraced means of
discrediting a political leader, possibly means of physically
Ancapacitating him, but without permanent -injury, possibly
assassination as last resort." (p. 57).

Bissell indicated, however, that this was not said directly
to him in those terms and was an assumption on his part

£ T _ it | STAFF:

.’A
- L B [}
45 b W l,,»A b

F I LE 9 ’«\N' . '\‘ Y ”‘\' 4 ‘ a Wb DATE‘: .
: Q‘u,ﬁf'
__________ “;;r' 3 "TN”ATEGORIES:
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : I C
et | ¢ ‘QZSLE: : Castro
Bissell -9- L L \R'fle
White Housc l ZR Ri1

* Barorr

ok

OCCURRENCE : .
ifle, The "Ken Greer Document,” (Tr. 85),

e White House urged Richard Bissell

" (Tr. 86) and that one gf its

t assassinations.''(Tr. 80)

Colby testified Ex. A, Project ZR R
is correct in its statement that ”t{ ‘
to create an exccutive action capability,
purposes was a general standby capability to carry ou

STARE :

E_U URCE: John Bayl}’

Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75
DATE:  7/2/75
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PERSOHS/ENTITIES: DATES

TES: CATEGORIES:
Cubac .
(jzfscx/éé: A V//”
Bundif | .5’/év/ | 2 R/RIFCE
RostowS
OCCURRLENCE -

In reference to the initial White House requests for
establishment of an assassination capability to be known

as bExecutive Action, Bissell testified "Very probably one
of those two /Bundy or Rostow/ or both of those White House
staff members would have disCussed it with me." (p. 54).

. §

5 . - ;‘ 1‘\ i [ Al
SOURCE: fj?;‘:;s,(,// / \ QTAFP.G
DATE :
FILE
PERSONS/ENTITIES: - DATES: CATEGORIES:
I ‘ ] L////
i BISSELL May 1960 EXECUTIVE ACTION
Twﬂfﬁ
~ 3
-1 FNOCCURRENCE:
fegew ! ATTTTE————
.n! N .
- "The plan of the capability I could have done on ny own
or ordered on my own." (p. 79).
—n,

Note: llere BISSLLL is answering a question about whether
he had the authority to establish such a program without
instructions from the WHITE HOUSE.

SOURCE : STAFTE:

BISSELL 1 Baron
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

CATEGORIES:
BISSELL - ' L/////’
ROSTOW .| May 1960 EXECUTIVE ACTION

OCCURRENCE:

Although BISSELL maintains that he does not remember speciflic
conversations in which the WHITE HOUSE urged him to create

an Lxecutive Action Capability, he has testified: "I believe
that T did have conversations, at least with Mr. ROSTOW about
the creation of a Ccapability." (p. 81).

"In other words, it may have been initiated within the Agency,
it could have been, but I belicve that ifwsgﬁilftalked,to him
about it." (p. 81). s L b

‘.j-‘-'&‘». l.,, B

SOURCE: < L
a70on
BISSELL T . |
FILE July 3, 1975
A
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ) CATEGORIES:

Q%nggélﬁ

. Outre
A 2 S

OCCURRENCE:

Bissell testified that the Executive Action project did not
only represent an assassination capability but "it is a
Capability to secure the removal from office or to render
powerless or in some other way to frustrate figures,
usually political figures that are considered or whose

activities are considered contrary to the interests of the
United States." (p. 68).

it O

et g
Lo DN

SOURCE: s \‘b \Vﬂ:\\;_{\\g_‘ v STAFE :
(hisreeq T Qin\\A\Y“‘" {;@ o~
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

BISSELL [ 7R v
CASTRO May 1961 RIFLE
' EXECUTIVE ACTION

OCCURRENCE:  CARD 1 of 2

e mad el

Despite Bisscll's statement that he docs not rememhgr
requests from the White House to sct up his ZR(RIPLE ' . ‘
assassination capability, he states later in his testi- SR
mony: "I interpreted this as a request to develop a o ;@
different kind of a capability which would have been T .
appropriate for the clandestine serv@ce and of a wholly -
different sort from that being used in the so-called N
First Phase against CASTRO. " (p. 53). ?;gi

SOURCE : STAFE:

R |
IG REPORT, 1967 Baron

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : CATEGORIES:

CONTINUATION OF IG REPORT Card 2 of 2

1
rm Con
IV eYaYal ks RSN .
Bissell recalls that this is true (p. 49), but he cannot _
- remember who in the White House made this request (p. 49).
) Bissell places this request in early 1961. (p. 50). DBissell
remembers assigning William Harvey the task of developing
TFe the Executive Action program, but he does not remember the
(Iﬁ requests from the White House (p. 50). DBissell suggests
i that the requests might have come from Bundy (p. 49) or

: Walt Rostow (p. 51). DBissell does not deny the truth of
the quote from Harvey that he, Bissell, stated that he
received two requests from the White .House to set up the -
LRRIFLE assassination capability. But he does not remember

specific conversations (p. 51).

TIITS0Ukun: [ oinre.
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: . DATES: CATEGORILES;
BISSELL . Early ‘1961 EXECUTIVE ACTION

BUNDY
ROSTOW

CARD——o0f-3

rogs g e s

OCCURRENCE :
<A

LT %ﬁE?EL&Hsa;d Ehat shortly after the advent of the KEMNEDY
: ng”flb{RA{{O§ ﬁhcyc were weekly luncheon mectings in the
ATE DEPARTMENT with BUNDY and ROSTOW in attendance rép—

:. r_‘ . \IT. I: g - . B

i C?Zenglﬁg the WH¥1L HOUSE, BISSELL in attendance from the

- d’DPq“??e or two pecople from the Departments of STATE
e ?p' EFENSE, roughly”at the Assistant Secretary level. No
E hilnutes were kept. They were occasions for discussing

x{ L without agenda whatever topics were brought out. (p.081—82).

STAFF :
Baron

DATE:  July 3, 1975

PERSONS/ENTITIES: . DATES: CATEGORIES:
] 3
S - CONTINUATION  CARD Zjof 3

© o2 OCCURRENCE v
. BISSELL testificd that the proposal for an Lxccutive Action
W ;. 7 project at those lunchcon meetings was 'exactly tlic sort
. " of thing that could have happened, and this is the kind of
' place where I think that it probably was proposed.” (p. 82).

lle said further that assuming there were two requests from

(KT

i}“ﬁ - the WHITL HOUSE, they could have come at successive mectings

P . of this sort. (p. 82).

ﬁ .~ BISSELL indicated that he might have made reports on the

§ " developments in the Executive Action program at thesc luncheon

meetings, but '"as I normally operated I would replied more
— particularly to ROSTOW in this casc.” (p. 82). (t evibsrecsd )
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : ' CATEGORIES:

CONTINUATION CARD 3 of 3

[OCCURRENCE :

ud

RN

kihrﬁ ay . R v (p. 83).
Bt SR e dlserest mwbjecse: (1)
?w/ﬁ;‘ to KOSTOW on the Executive Action prggig&.and (2) Reporting

1e did report in

~SOURCE: [ STAFF:

7

R,

.

?jFILS: » DATE «
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
ltelms, PRichard 1061 . . Acti
196 'xecutive Action ,
H&RV6Y ‘ _— Castyro
) L ?a'F(&

OCCURRENCE: Helms testified that the 7 P Rifle cffort to assassinate Castro
the other ceneral cfforts to "eliminate Castro or dispose of Castro' were
11y distinctiwe programs (52). llelms testified that the reference &4’ the 16
orts stating that he authorized Iarvey to handle the Z R Rifle projcct on a

cial basis was corrvcect. Such authorization was neccessary bec ausce of the

sunting svstem of the CIA which required an oflficer's signaturc for disbursemen

din sensitive operations (54).

SOURCE - , | :
A lHelms O/13/75 STAFE Rhea
FILE: N DATE:

6/28/75
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FLLNOUND/ BINT LI LSS : DATES: P

CATEGORIES:

Melms, Richard ) 76] Ixecutive Action
2R Rt

he remembercd ZR Rifle. e particularly
to cnid the project and to sec il the Nit man“& be usced &w
some other useful way, Aﬁﬁs cventually terminated two or thrce years later.
delms testified he did not rememher the nan's naime or his nationality. jle did
not lile the idea and finally phascd it out. (53) Helms testificd that

OCCURRENCE:  1iclms testilied that
remembered his desire

he con-
sidered Z R Rifle a "tiny little thing'. (52
SOURCE: Melms 6/13/75 STAFF:
Rlica
FILE: DATE : 6/28/75
PERSOMS/ENTTI TS DATES : CATRLORTNS
106 “vecutive Acti ‘AV'
rlms, Richard . - - 19061 ' L§LLJLlIL cLio
C. F48 ’;‘f/’ ¢
2R Rille
OCCURRENCE: tlelms testificd that there was no doubT that one oF The puiposcs

T Z R Rifle was to cstablish a capability for gssussinatigg fg{?}gnTlFudirfaqu
4-55)  Helms could not recall hcaring discussions regu?dlﬁg btttfnb,iylaj'ﬁgﬂ :
lity for the assassination of Castro. (55) Hc.qoulqriCCdll know overlap L
ceen the Castro assassination programs and Z R Rifle (55).

i o ,
{ f\; o - 3
§OURQE: - STAFF ¢ .
Helms 6/15/75 ' ' : Rhea

DATE:
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PERSONS /ENTITINS:

Breckinridge
Helms
Harvey
Bissell

!
Caorve
- [,‘,, 1 i i)

R Y

CATEGORIES:

Castro

ZR Riflee—"

OCCURRENCE :

Breckinridge testificd that Helms

“signed off on a project that was originally

initiated by Mr. Bissell called ZR Rifle, and ZR Rifle was a project that

Mr. Bissell was quoted as saying v

vas at the urgency (sic) of the White louse."

(Tr. 66) "IR Rifle was described as an executive action capability, a capability
to permit assassination if someone called for them'.

was given the responsibility of this by Mr.
as a separate action from the Castro operation, but Mr.
that responsibility, and for all intents and purposes. they became, wedded. ™

(Tr. 67)

(Tr. 066-67) '™r. Harvey
Bissell and originally it continued
tHarvey was also given

SOURCE:

Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75

i STAVI:

DATEQOhn Bayly

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Breckinridge
lielms

DATES :

161 - é?,
I

CATEGCRIES:

Castro

7R Rifle—"

OCCURRENCE:

Breckinridge testified that 'Mr.
ZR Rifle...{which) had a dual purpos :
%cthal executive action capability. (Tr. 67, 69-70) RIE e (Ve ann

rifle (gun) and rifle (rwmmege through files). ZZ%Q??L]

Couw

Helms was the person who formally approved
to steal codes' and to provide

7

SOURCE:
Testimony of Wm. Colby,

5

/

2

3

/75

STAVE :
John Bayly
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PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES :
Me Cown _
e o P » 1961
Cou of P | |

CATEGORIES:
EXECUTIVE ACTION V//

OCCURRENCE:

MCCONE Testified that the Executive Actlon Plan was not ¢
Plgs. He state that this was understandable because this
It was not an authorized action operation (42)

i i 77 ,x s
R I R V1 ?3£¢} =

alled off after the Bay of
was a planning operation.

SOURCE: STAFF:
MCCone Testimony Rhea
FILE: DATE:  6/07/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
HARVEY, WILLIAM
BISSELL, RICHARD carly 1961 CASTRO o
EXECUTIVE ACTIONV//
OCCURRENCE : Harvey testified that the following events

the White House had approved, at leas

Castro. First, he had a conversation early in 1961
told him that,on one Or more occasions, |
see that the Agency developest

referred to the- White-llouse only in general; and did
(81)

Harvey testificd that he belicved t}
“generalized approval
its authority to mount a specific operation
testified that he could conceive of  situations

where '"no one would want to charge the President
dirt"-hand9d details of it." (82)
SORCE: FARVEY TR MO -

FILE:

t in principle, the

1at if the White llouse ]
» 1n principle,*then the CIA would have be

P e
CiE o
HJiMiQE

%,

led him to belicve that
operation to assassinate

with Bissell, when Bissell

e had been urged by the White Ilouse to ,
an Ixecutive Action Capability. (80) Bissel]

not name specific individuals.

wad given a
en acting within

against Castrof’(82) He further
» including assassinations,
s pPersonally, with the complete

7 ISTAFT: Rhea

{ e
B RATE: s /as

0}
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:: DATES: CATEGORIES:
HARVEY, William | '
=], ¥ g 1N _ EXECUTIVE ACTION *
SILVER, Arnold

OCCURRENCE:

HARVEY testified that QJ.Win was an agent that he considered for possible use and used for a
Limited period through ARNOLD SILVER for the spotting of individuals with criminal and under-
world connections in Europe for possible multipurpose use, none of whom were ever advised of
the use. (50) Or were ever used.

When HARVEY was asked if the multipurpose use included assassination, he stated that if
e had ever been directly ordered to perform an assassination, he would have considered the
veople spotted by B.J.Winas possibilities. (50) He testified that before someone would have
actually been approached to carry out that operation, there would have been a long period of
assessment and cross checks. As far as he knew, the particular spotting mechanism never went.

that far. So far as HARVEY could recall K.J.Win was used only once in connection with an opera-

tion 1n the Conro, which was not an assassination operation. (51)

SOURCE:  HARVEY TESTTEON e s STAFF: Rhea
DATE: 30.6.
FILE: ——==* 3 75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : CATEGORiEEj//'
HARVEY, William EXECUTIVE ACTION
OCCURRENCE :

HARVEY testified that the EXECUTIVE ACTION PROGRAM was a synonym for assassination. (10)

SOURCE: . HARVEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, p. 10 | STAFF: Rhea

FILS: DATE : 30.6.75

¥
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: ' CATEGORIES:

Colby, Wm. E. IX-C-2-b

Ececutive Qefumm v
OCCURRENCE: A TR S

i
y N

; ) | s el - .
In response to a question from Senator Huddleston which asked who was the
lowest ranking official in the CIA who could authorize assassination -
attempt and have the ability to have action taken on it and funds supplied,
etc., Colby stated "I doubt that I could give you a formal answer to that,
Senator." He indicated that it was such a serious matter it could only be
approved at a very high level including the Director. He further indicated
that he camnot imagine the Director giving this authority without having

some (37). (Interrupted by further question, answer
incomplete. )

SOURCE : [ STAFF:
SSCI; testimony of Wm. E. Colby, 6/4/75 JFD
FILE: DATE :
Cage 6/28/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : CATEGORIES:
. , 4 1 "y
MCCONE : (96 EXECUTIVE ACTIO
ol Frotomecty
OCCURRENCE:

f a section of the CIA
MCCONE was asked whether the Executive Action was an Instance o

telow hls level acting without his authority or whether ig fiCt there was Presidentlal
,, Inthe dark..

authority authorizing it.and MCCONE had been kept-in-t

MCCONE rgsponded that the actions taken under the authority of the Executlve Action
Plan were not under "direction from higher authority" (43)

MCCONE stated that his answer was purely speculation. (43)

SOURCE: ‘ A STAFY

McCone Testimony - Rhea

FILE: | DATE:  6/27/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : ' CATEGORIES
EXECUTIVE ACTION L

MCCONE
HARVEY 1961 CASTRO

OCCURRENCE:

MCCONE testified that he "never knew of the Executive Action Plan (42). In describing
lack of supervision in HARVEY's activities, MCCONE testified '"for several months

Mr. HARVEY was in charge of the Executlive Actlon Plan. Just what he did I don't know
but this I am told. T never knew of the Executive Action Plan and was never

breifed on it, T was never told about it to my memory or any record on it. Then

Mr. HARVEY was moved over in charge of the Cuban operation and I think whatever
action he took — I have hear of two or three, all of which were abortive and in my
opinion stupld -~ he did it under what he thought was the authority of the Executive
Action Plan but not any — to my knowledge -- any direction of higher authority" (42)
MCCONE testifled that the Executive Action Plan was a subject on which he could only

speculate (U2) .

SOURCE: = T STAFF:
McCone Testmon:{.,}é Y v”;yg;,gf g CATE: Rhea
FILE: § Gk midaeiHANa T 62175
PERSONS/ENTITIES: | patms: | CATRGORIES:
MCCONE EXECUTIVE ACTION

OCCURRENCE:

.

MCCONE described the Executive Action Plan as follows: "An Executive Action Plan in
the jargon of the intelligence world means a plan for removal by any means of an
undesirable head of state or senior person in a country. It doesn't necessarily
mean an assassinatlon. It might mean setting them up onthe Riveira with a blonde
and swiss bank account but getting rid of them." (41)

SOURCE: STAFF:
McCone Testimony ' Rhea

FILE: ) ™oamrs L
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

~In 21 ard ) . .
lielns, Richarc 1961 Ixecutive Action
HhKVéY . ' Castro

: 2R Rfle v/

OCCURRENCE : lMelms testified that the Z T Rifle cffort to assassinate Castro
imnd the other general cfforts to "eliminate Castro or disposc of Castro' were
‘holly distinctiwe programs (52). llelms testified that the reference & the IC
leports stating that he authorized llarvey to handle the Z R Rifle projcct on a
pecial basis was corrvect. Such authorization was necessary bec ause of the
ccounting svstem of the CIA which required an officer’'s signaturc for disbuvrscmen
tsed in scnsitive operations (564).

SOURCE : _ I 'STAFF:
—_— Helms 6/13/75 . " Rhea
P T e / Tr.
FILE: DATE: 6/28/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
Melms, Richard ) 7¢) Ixecutive Action

zp pfe

OCCURRENCE:  1iclms testified that he remembered ZR Rille. Ile particularly
remembered his desire to,epd the project and to sec if the hit man“€d"be uscd e .
some other useful way. Aﬁus cventually terminated two or threce years later.
folns testificd he did not remember the man's name or his nationality. fle did
not like the idca and finally phascd it out. (53) llelms testiflicd that he con-
siderced Z R Rifle a "tiny little thing". (52)

s E‘f\‘» AT _;;f"'.t'; I rg‘.:i -',", 3
= &{ An‘ n ~’1; : EL :"
k&gfadﬁzg;. TRA I 2
SOURCE: lHelms 6/13/75 STAFF :
_ Rhea
FILE: DATE: 6/25/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES é DATES :

CATEGORLES

Breckinridge cf}ggy%fﬁ 161 - &2

Bissel G2 l Castro
Harvey ' [ ZR Rifle
Mafia : 1

OCCURRENCE:

Breckinridge testified that "Bissell told llarvey to create the executive action e
capability” and to take over the Castro assassination attempt, which was
connccted with a continuing relationship between the CIA and the Mafia.'
(Tr. 71) ‘

SOUTICE f ] [STAFT
Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75 i John Rayly
FILE: EDATTR 7/2/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : ‘ CATEGORIES:
RIS , LRI EMOR B
tHarvey & E )
Colby '61-162 Castro
, ‘ IR Rifle "

OQCCURRENCE :

Colby testified "Mr. larvey was... very cffective...'" (Ir. 90)

TAFT :

SOUTCE : Is

() N
John Bayly
REPPON
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. e UHA LD CATEGORIES : L
Silver, Amold 1/26/61 EXECUTIVE ACTION
Hdarvey, William e

Bissell, Richard

OCCURRENCE: llarvey testified that he had a

hxecutive Action Project on January 26, 1961, after Harvey and Bissell had already discussed '

the matter (52). Harvey testified that he learned i i
! . ed early in the ope isse
liscussed the question of assassination with Arnold Silzer (52) peration that pssell had

conversation with Arnold Silver about the

Page 57

SOURCE : — _ BSIVER
— HARVEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, p. 52 " Rhea
FILE: DATE .
6/30/75
.

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES ¢ CATEGORIES:
HARVEY _ | V//
K. G. WIN EXECUTIVE ACTION -

e Pt

OCCURRENCE : . S
Harvey's handwritten notes eneitled Project Zrriffle ational Assets:

. 0
(1) personnel: K.G. Win is under written contact as a principal agent, with the primary
task of spotting agent candidates. K.G. Win was first contacted in 1958 to the Chief
of the Luxembourgis by the chief of station, Luxembourg , in connection with illegal
narcotics operation into the United States. . For riod of a year and a half he was
contacted spgreatically by COS, Luxembourg, in behalf of the Bureau of Narcotics. Files
of this Bureau reflect an excellent performance by K. G. Win. In Octocber 1960:

K. G. Win annual salary $7,200 Hire of safe houses and other
Travel and OBS expenses for K. G. Win and autamobile expenses $1,000
other agents and agent candidates $2,000 Total $14,700

Fees for services by and standby of agents and agent candidates $2,000

DocXd:32423616

HY 5093535
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LISTWOUND /LN Ll LS : CATEGORIES:

HARVEY EXECUTIVE ACTION

R ﬁ(k—f- \/

OCCURRINCE :

(Harvey's hadwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibit 1) state "6bjectives™,

- The objectives of this project is the procurement of code decipher materials, and
information concerning such materials, in accordance with requirements levied on the
clandestine services, primarily by the NASA security agency. Since these requirements
are subject to frequent revision, no listing of targets would be valid for the duration
of the project. Specific operations will be mounted on the basis of need and
opportunity. “the Project will be conducted by division B with assistance from area
divisions and stations as needed.” (exhibht 1) v
Harvey testified that his notes didnot cite assassination or assassination capability as
an objective of project Zrriffle. However, assassination was a contemplated purpose of the
project. If an agent had been recruited for assassination he would have been recruited
under the cover of obtaining code and cipher materials. (49)

SOURCE: STAPFE :
Harvey 6/25/75 Rhea
FILE DATE 6/30/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
Jan 26, 1961 : EXECUTIVE ACTION
@ I3 £ 3 ﬁ 3 2/ QLF(‘-— ‘
A B

OCCURRENCE : R kTR Y &

The notes in Harvey's handwriting entitled Project Zrriffle state "3, Backaround:

response to the increasing requirements for the operational procurement of foreign
code and cipher materials, division B in 1960 began spotting of agent assets as a
developmental activity. During the same period requirements from NSA became more
refined and in many respects more sentative because most agencies are not equipped
to conduct this type of operation, and because of the desirability to completely centralize
control over this entire effort, it was determined that division d which was the closest

touch with NSA on procurement requirements, could best conduct the activity. The spotting -

activity has now advanced far enough to justify removing fram the OOA category. (exhibit
1, page 1 - 2)

SOURCE: STAFF:

Harw 6/25/75 Rhea
FILE: ey 6/25/ DATE :

NS —
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FLUOUNS/LNTLULIES DATES: v CATEGORIES:
BISSELL, Richard L EXECUTIVE ACTTONY -
QIWTN reb, 16/ CONGO
HARVEY
ZRRIFLE

OCCURRENCE:

10OP SECRET

BISSELL testified that he did not have any personal recollection of who QJWIN was, although
he says that he probably was informed at the time if HARVEY recruited him for ZRRIFLE (58).

SOURCE:  progprr,, 11 ISTAF“ Baron
FILE: DATE:  58.6.75
PERSONS/ENTITIES 1 parEs: ! CATEGORIES:  qop spomer
m giggﬁ}“fmg-‘j}‘jfé“ May 1961 EXECUTIVE ACTION ./
W SSELL, Rich ‘ - .
SILVER, Arnold | w&ﬁ%ﬁl%z ZRRILLS
LUMUMBA, Patrice A Feb., /i ;

OCCURRENCE:

"The project name, ZRRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38)

"The EXECUTIVE ACTION -kgsame- program came to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its principal asset was
an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOLD SILVER for use in a special opera-
tion in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA), to be run by JUSTIN O'DONNELL

(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in that assassination
attenpt, and asked to be released -- which BISSELL granted).'" (38)

SOURCE::  TI.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STAFF: Baron

T ™
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PO URND /N L L LS DATES : [' ‘/C)( CATEGORLES: . 0P SECREL
BISSELL, Richard O'DONNELL, Justin | £ R EXECUTIVE Ac 2
HARVEY, William BRECKEWBGE, S. Hay: 1961 j CONGO A T/ON/ ZRRIFLE,
RETETTR HELMS, Richard ‘ e E e T
STLVER, Arnold - QTwin f;{~ Q5ﬁ§?ﬁ;11 ¢
LUMUMBA, Patrice DG L
OCCURRENCE : : o

The EXECUTIVE ACTION program authorized by BISSELL and run by WILLIAM HARVEY '"came to be known
as ZRRIFLE. Its principal asset was an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOLD
SILVER for use in a special operation in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA) to be
run by JUSTIN O'DONNELL. (O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in
that assassination attempt, and asked to be released -- which BISSELL granted. )" (38)

NOTE: In the copy of the I.G. REPORT provided to the Committee, which was, according to
EARMAN's cover memorandum the ribbon copy, which was the only text of the report in existence,,
phrase in the above paragraph "(the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA)" was crossed out. S,

BRECKENRIDGE indicated to the Committee that this phrase was crossed out by RICHARD HEIMS when
he read the report. Why?

SOURCE: * T.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 , STAFF: Pparon
FILE: DATE:  28.6.75
‘ T o TES CATEGORIES:  op SECREI
B ) NTITIES: DATES : ‘ TOP_SECREI
PERSONS/E _DATES:
B O'DONNELL, Justin May 196 D - EXECUTIVE ACTION
SILVER, Arnold Fh Ja KR VG um e \/
LUMUMBA, Patrice : . S 2 2
OCCURRENCE:

"The project name, ZRRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38)

"The EXECUTIVE ACTION -hmgewe- program came to be known as ZRRIFLE. Its pr;gc;pzé82§25togzia~
an agent, QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNOLD ?ILVER forbusiUSTIN S
tionjin'the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA), to be run t%at a?sassination
(O'DONNELL made a survey of the scene, qecided he wanted no §a€t8§n S

attempt, and asked to be released —— wh;ch BISSELL granted). 3

@ SRk
E"'i. Yl

Ty TR f,’f*’
LN
N
Sah
o

B
£

RFFT 1
SOURCE:  I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 ST Baron

— " DATE: 28.6.75
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Joabiniuitas/ Lol b s Lo e : Ty

IR e

BAKER - »
BISSELL May 1961 | RIFLE g
HARVEY | , EXECUTIVE ACTION
ROSTOW '

TOCCURRENCE: [

Senator Baker asked Bisscll to comment upon the spct@on

- . of the 1IG Report of 21 May 1973 which says: "Early in
2 7N the KENNEDY ADMINISTRATION, the White House urged Richard
r. Bissell to create an Executive Action capability, tha?
i 1is, a general stand-by capability to carry out assassina-
(f/”fm tions." (p. 48). :

=
L. L
————— STATF

© SOURCE . o S ce S
(s 1GREPRT. Brssc (' 1Cstiens v ? haron
[ 1867 ‘ L oarr:  July 3, 1975
T PILE {—————

PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES : CATEGORTES :

CLQ&'Z’/ s
Brss L \ 5{3\ | s r/RIFLEST

"Project named” ZR/RIFLE first appcars in the files in e

May 1961 although the first recorded approval is 19 May 1962."
(p. 48). '

This is a quote from the document entitled Nine Pages from

Page 61

the Inspector General, 21 May 1973. o

Note: Check this quote against the original document. It

is important to locate the document referred to as 'the first

recorded approval" for ZR/RIFLE in order to determine whether

the White House requests for the establishment of an assassina-

tion capability was first made in May 1961, as I have assumed

here, or around May 1962. Note further that all of my

references to the initial White House requests for the

— establishment of ZR/RIFLE have been filed under May 1961. —

'''''' Ksa ro>-

R o S B N L
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:  CATEGORIES:

BAKER | -
| 2R

Sﬁﬁéﬁ&L ' May 1961 . REFLE-

HARVEY | i~EXECUTIVE ACTION

i OCCHYRRENCE: .
; Cerd 1 of 2

Senator Baker asked Bisscll to ¢ :nt
. e¢na asked Diss ' comment upon the sccti
- Qf thq IQ Report of 21 May 1973 which sa;sz ”;3;1; iﬁﬂ
.;»Ehg KENNEDY AUMINISTR@TION, the White llousc urged Richard
E‘{;ssill to cieate an Exccutive Action capability, that
ok R general s - 111 i
‘Thjtions.ﬁ 5 4§§?nd by capability to carry out assassina-

Baron

: - IG REPORT
E':'v R 1967
paTE.  July 3, 1975

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : @ CATECORIES:
MCCONE Dulles Execupyie Aetioa
CABELL ~ [t (T6] | veeemme C.sr
MAHEU

OCCURRENCE:

MCCONE testified that he had no knowledge tH®t at any time prior to his assumption of
the Directorship of the CIA that the CIA had been given authority to be involved .
11 assassination plots (68) He testified that he had no ynowledge of who had initlated
the MAHEU operation or carried it out and that he had never known of the Executlve
Action Plan. He also denied knowledge of other abortive assassinatlon attempts

against CASTRO, although he presumeithey were carried under the authority of the
Executive Action Plan. He had never discussed with DULLES or General CABELL or HELMS

whether there had ever been any grant authority to the CIA to plan assassination;(68)

VIO A T v B Ry B, A
G RLEAnLT
o RN LN 3 ny A3 W

SOURCE : ] [ STAFF:
McCone Testimony Rhea
FILE: DATY .

6/28/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES DATES CATEGORIES:
HARVEY May 24, 1961 | v o
| RIFLED
EXECUTIVE ACTION
OCCURRENCE :
William K. Harvey, Chief, FI/Division DD, issued a memorandum

for Cable Secretariat, the subject of whi
ZR/RIFLE Traffic," which indicated that two copies of all

cable traffic concerning ZR/RIFLE were to be delivered to
Harvey, and no other distribution was to be made.

ch was "Distribution --

e~ ’. 'iﬁ AR

E??ff?‘%ﬁ &\‘; h ;”i_£'L3'A

SOURCE : R TR STAFT:
IG REPORT, 1967 ks ' Baron
DATE :
FILE: July 3, 1975
PERSONSG/ENTITIES : DATES : CATEGORIES:
Y - | May 24, 1961 | »Aﬁ;
HARVEY ’ ' " RIFLE

EXECUTIVE ACTION

QCCURRENCI ¢

William K. Harvey, Chief, FI/Division DD, issued a memo?andgm

for Cable Secretariat, the subject of which was "Distribution --
ZR/RIFLE Traffic," which indicated that two copies of all

cable traffic concerning ZR/RIFLE were to be delivered to

Harvey, and no other distribution was to be made.

1 2R\ AL W S S SR R
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

HARVEY
MCCONE
FHEMWM@,M%MWD

DATES:

1962

CATEGORIES:

CASTRO
EYECVTIVE  AC Jign

OCCURRENCE:

In response to a question as to how HARVEY could
Plan without MCCONE's knowledge, MCCONE replied
time to DESMOND FITSGERALD who in turn reported

have continued the Executive Action
"I think he was reporting at that
to Mr. HELMS." (49)

SOURCE : STAFE :
McCone Testimony Ehea
FILE DATE :
FILE DATE: ¢ /2775
PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES CATEGORIES:
MCCONE 1962 MONGOOSE =
CASTRO ' , -
EXECUTIVE ACTION
OCCURRENCE s

MCCONE was asked how assassination atte

mpts could have taken place without his

knowledge. He replied that it was very disturbing to him to learn of these
assassination attempts "but I think the reason it went on was it ,funder an

authority that was granted before I took office, But that is not|an excuse" 47

&

(’(:(/7{'()’ €;43\/‘:4¢{

SOURCE :

McCone Testimony

FILE:

STAFF:
Rhea

fraem tem e
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i

HELMS, Rlchard

» I
BISSELL, Richard Februnry 1962 | EXECUTTVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE 1/

bl

OCCURRENCE :
BIS SS%L believes that he told HELMS about Project ZRRIFLE at the time of HEIMS' succession
as

SOURCE:  BISSELL, II (§35 . STAFYF: Raron

FILE: DATE:  28.6.75

PERSONS /BN ITINS X DATES: 1 CATEGORIES
Cubella @ i
Breckinridge h4 !
Castro '65 Castro
ZR Rifle w—"""

OCCURRENCIE

Breckinridge testified that "Cubella was a man who was high in the Castro
government, he was a man who represented a dissatisfied clement " (Tr. 80)
or SO CIA Lhou01t (Tr. 82-83) 1In general, in the past, for the CIA,
“assassination becamc a consideration, but assassination had not bcen

the objective." (Tr. 80)

SOURCE: STAFE:

et A T aTles C/97/7C : I ~ame Iohn Bavlv
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Breckinridge
Castro 2-05
tarvey

Castro
IR Rifle "

OCCURRENCE :

Breckinridge testified that ''the Mafia connection from beginning to end was
an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called off finally
in the Spring, perhaps February of 19063." (Tr. 72)

Harvey called off Mafia operation (Tr. 72-73)

SOURCE: | STAFE :
Testimony of Wmn. Colby, 5/23/75 ]3ATE~JOhn Bayly
FILE: 7/2/75
L] []
PERSONS/ENTITIRS DATES: ! CATEGORTES :
Dulles ‘
t5pey «
~ e} - ¥
Cop iy | 6-63 i IR Rifle L

OCCURRENCE :

Colby testified "the indication (is) that Mr. Dulles did know éf this act

(ZR Rifleg project to carry out assassination iy
- A < < t . R . -
(Tr. $8) (Tr. 87-58) n) at the time (June, 1963)

SOURCE:
Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75

THRT T L
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : CATEGORIES: 70P SrCR:
HARVEY, William ) _ —
Chief, FI Staff, CIA 27 June 1963 [ EAHCUIIVE ACTIONL////

QJ"‘JII\T “v.t:{i::.?‘. |~~ - S e G
A Eain o o
OCCURRENCE :

HARVEY writes a memorandum to the Chief, FI Stafr,
for employing QJWIN no longer existed." (41)—=fes
SRR PN [ -

B o S
T2 N = N

"stating that the original justification

.-

ST

SOURCE: -
2er e I.G. REPORT 1967, p. 41 STAFF: Baron
' DATE
FILE -  20.6.75
PERSONS/ENTITIES | | DATEs:mwmf—_  CATEGORIES:
Cubella ‘ Nia I Castro
Fitzgerald Il i ZR Rifle
Harvey QZEEEEEEEE:>
Artime 2-04 ' .
£ 60 3
OCCURRENCE : T

Breckinridge testified that Orlando Cubella,disaffected Cuban major, talked with
Harvey's (perhaps) successor Fitzgerald about obtaining arms. On 11-22-63, Cubella -
offered ball point pen usable as a poison syringe in Paris, France. He refused

it. In Feb. '64 ('65?) , Cubella given weapon by Cuban refugee in Madrid

(Artimg@?) after amms cafches put down off Cuban Coast. (Tr. 74, 75, 76, 77, & 78)

SOURCL: STAWE :

Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75 Talhom Taseta.
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

\C\
At
e e s

Cubella _
‘ggggiénrldge THe CQSt?o

ZR Rifle —"
OCCURRENCE :

Breckinridge testified that "Cubella was a man who was high in the %astgg)
govermuent, he was a man who represented a d}ssatlsfled element, C%Ar.

or so CIA thought. (Tr. 82-83) In general, in thg past, for the } ,
“assassination became a consideration, but assassination had not heen

the objective.' (Tr. 80)

[ Ssdon
Pty

SOURCE: STAT:
- mr.John Bayly
Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75 pATE :John Bayly
FILE: ﬁ 7/2/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES : f CATEGORIES:
Cubella i | Castro
Filtzgerald ] | ZR Rifle
Harvey 11-22-03
Artime ~72-04 ;
‘ )
OCCURRENCE: =Yg

Breckinridge testified that Orlando Cubella,disaffected Cuban major, talked with

Harvey's (perhaps) successor Fitzgerald about obtaining amms. On 11-22-63, Cubella

offered ball point pen usable as a poison syringe in Paris, France. He refuscd
it. In Feb. '64 ('65?) , Cubella given weapon by Cuban refugee in Madrid

(Artime?) after arms cafches put down off Cuban Coast. (fr. 74, 75, 76, 77, § 7

8)

SOURCE: [ STATF:
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PERSONS/ENTITTFS: [ DLTES . , CATEGORIRS:

—e o BNTITTES ZaTES | 221y ORIES
’ :

Cubella l '63 i

Breckinridge 04 {

Castro

Castro
ZR Rifle\/

OCCURRENCE -
LSRNV

Breckinridge testified that "Cubella was 2 nan who was high in t]
governuent, he was a man who represented

or so CIA thought. (Tr. 82-83)
Massassination became a

1¢ Castro
a dissatisfied element," (Tr. 30)
In general, in the past, for the Cfa,
consideration, but assassination had not been

the objective.' (Tr. 30)

i
B

e

SOURCE:

STAFTF:

Testimony of Iyn. Colb}, 5/23/75%

DATE :JOhn Ba}'lv
FILE:
‘ 7/2/75
T e T T T T T e e ;~_n_-_;-;;_;;;___-_-__ __________
PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES.
~ATEGORIES:
Cubella ' Castro
Fitzgerald M | ZR Rifle e
Haryey 11-22-63 , .
Artime , ) . ’
T OCCURTET AT *fﬁﬁ*+*““*““‘L“‘**“‘“**“‘“‘*““‘“““““;“‘“
OCCURREATE - L
Breckinridge testified t}

13t Orlando Cubellq)disaffected Cuban m
: SSOr Fitzgerald about obtaining arms,
POINt pen usable 45 a poison syringe in Pp:
» Cubella given wea
CTr armms cafches put down off ¢

ajor, talked with -
it oroa ba aris, France
Cﬁftimg?)cift Pon by Cuban refy

uban Coast: (Tr.

- He refused
gee 1In Madrid

74,75, 76, 77, ¢ 78)

Testimony of W FAlhee <o,

On 11-22-63, Cubella =

Page &9
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Breckinridge 6-65

: Castro
Cubella |

ZR Riflew

OCCURRENCE:

Breckinridge testified that last contact with Cubella gToup was 6-65. (Tr. 79)

SOUTCE:

STAFF :

Testimony of Wa. Colby, 5/23/75
I"TLID: ‘

John Rayly
JATE .

7/2/75

3

PERSONS /ENTITIRS

DATES CATEGORIES:
Breckinridge
Cubella

'75 Castro

j ZR Rifle L~

JCCURRENCE

Breckinridge testified that Cubclla now in jail on Isle of Pines. (Tr. 98)

QURCE:
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: - CATEGORIES:
HADVEY, William E ’
v/

BISSELL, Richard Soping 1061 ECUTTVE ACTTO
HELMS, Richard pring 19 cuT

OCCURRENCE:

JAARVEY summarized the thrust of BISSELL's conversation with him concerning setting up an
CXECUTIVE ACTTON CAPABILITY: "I have been charmed by the WHITE HOUSE with the development
of an EXECUTTIVE ACTION CAPABILITY. Will you please survey it and see what you can do about
it and tell me what you can do about it." (4l4) ‘

To the best of his knowledre, HELMS knew nothing, about the prosram. (U4) As far as
JARVEY could recall, HELMS dld not know about the program until he briefed HEIMS about the
fact that he had been given the assignment by BISSELL. (41)

HARVEY testifiled that after he reported back to BISSELL, explaining his generally
negative assessment of the EXECUTIVE ACTION CAPABILITY, that he was instructed to continue
nd at least make reasonable efforts to see what the CIA had in the way of assets without
qommunicating his objectives outside of a limited circle within the intelligence agency. (Hf
Aside from determinineg if the CIA had an EXECUTIVE ACTION CAPARILITY, he was instructed to

2t least attemph to develap a capahility for possible stand-bv use. (U5) (con't)
SOURCE: I | STATY:
— : Ry T 5, O e }lﬁfﬁ : ‘ Rhea
Ry | 0.6.7
. BEA R b . 6.
FILE: v T DATE: 3 5 ~
---------------------------  CATEGORIES:
PERIONS/ENTITIES: DATES
CARD 2 of 2
OCCURRENCR: entire EXECUTIVE ACITION

HARVEY testified that to the best of his.knowledge du;i“% gzethe time of its inception
mroiect . no agent or officer who had not been in on the proge% S earuited for the PUIpOSe
ﬂrOJiglé Jbout 1t: mo operation was ever mounted; and no apgertt v
“1as g 5

i i . h5
of assassination; and no. tentative-targeting list was ever drawn up (4s)

SOURCE:

FILE:
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
BRECKINRINGE, SCOTT ' 2/61 CASTRO
HARVEY, WILLIAM ! \BEITUTIVE ACTION/ZRRITLE

OCCURRENCE: " Breckinridge testified that from his rcview of the files ol Project
ZRRIFLE, the "controlling character” (80) of the Project was to steal codes rather
than to develop the capability for assassination. (30)

Dreckeinridge testified that on the face of the documents relating to Project
ZRRIFLE, the Project was only directed at stealing codes. The fact that it related
to developing the capability to assassinate came out in interviews with William
Harvey. (81) :

Yoo
‘ ST
EOURCE: pRECKINRINGE testimony, 6/2/75 SR aLLAGH
. DATE:
FILE: R

: CATIOORIES:
b 'J“tfﬁ : M
{SOHS/ENTITIES DATES :

Fxecutive Action

10061 _
ichard - - C’fisfxcdr v//
' 22 Rl o
e T e T ST O L LG PUYPOSES
' S That onc of i
T ihero was no doubt
that therc

- Ty
. : “Areien lLcauers.
< . ssassinating foreign S

1i capability for assassinastl et tine up a4 capa
sctublish a Lapahllltk__ - s recarding setting up « i
estd hearing discussions gard " om overlap e
pot vecall \bct K (55) lle could recall &no

£ Castvro. R .

of ¢ and Z R Rifle (55).

L

e
NCL ; testified
CURRENCE:  Jlelms cestilie
{flc was to
lielms could A
' y qJegassination

- the assasslild . astyo.
OqustrB assassination programs
\C . C oo

e

e e T R A T o
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PLOROUNS/LNL VL Lo DR LS (IS ATIVIIU S 1o
BISSELL, Fichard GOTITLIER, Sidney ]

February 1961

e pebrary 1961 | l*XLCUiIVL ACTION /2 fop0) ) (=
WHTTE HOUSE estimte) h‘ CASTHC
STILVER, Arnold . —f:%g—(‘o,d[o
OCCURRENCE:
T the
BISSELL a851gns to HARVEY / developing of "an EXECUTIVE ACTION capability. i.e.,

a general stand-by capability to-carry out assassinations when required.’ s (37)

"HARVEY's notes quote BISSELL as saying, 'The WHITE HOUSE has twice urged me to create such

a capability.' BISSELL recalls discussing the question of developing a géneral capability
with HARVEY." (37)

"HARVEYY says that BISSELL had already discussed certain aspects of the problem with ARNOLD
SILVER and with SIDNEY GOTTLIEB." (37-38).

, (continued) T el (e} 2
SOURCE: TI.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 37-38 STAFF: Baron

FILE: _ B DATE: 28.6.75

CARD 2 of 2
PERSONS/ENTITTES : ‘ DATES: | - CATEGORIES: 10P Spcpy,
HEIMS, Richard Lot 61

OCCURRENCE:  (continued from card 1)

HARVEY used SILVER in developing the EXECUTIVE ACTION capability (38)
QUGS staxes 4wt
ometime shortly after this initial meeting, and while HARVEY was stlll discussing the
development of EXECUTIVE ACTION with BISSELL, "he briefed Mr. HEIMS fully on the general
concept but without mention of the then on-going plan to assassinate CASTRO." (38)

i ;“zgyﬂmé i

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 37-308 l STAFF: Baron
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DATES::

CATEGORIES
~ATEGORIES
BISSELL, Richard

August o CUBA Action)
A . ~ 1960 (Executive Action
’l/”]/\j ve (( A

V2600 ¢

OCCURRENCE
L R

Bissell testificd t)

1at
lishing an

he assigned Harvey the task of estai-
Lxeccutive Action Project (p. 73).

Bisscll saig tl
establishing
req

1at his initial con

the Executive Action

versation with Harvey abouyt
uest to direct this

Program did not include a
Program toward Cuba (p. 74).

Howcver, Bissell ing

that on 11/16/61 |
of ZR/RIFLE to Cul

SOURCE:

icates that Harvey's note is
larvey discussed with Bissel]
a."  (p. 74y,

accuarate
"application

BISSELL TESTIMONY

STAFF: Baron

DATE : 7/3/75

_._-.-__..._—-..-.__.—__—.—_——.

CATEGORI%E;///
EXECUTIVE ACTION

Rt R S

JCCURRENCE: ' ‘
Y testified that BIRSETE, had never specified targets for the Executive Action
am  (133) BissitilL -

JURCE ;

STAFF :
Harvey 6/25/75 - Rhea
LE:

TAmMm .
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: ' DATES: ‘ CATEGORIES:

HARVEY, William - | - ] =
BISSELL, Richard | Spring1961- EXECUTIVE ACTION &—
WHITE HOUSE

OCCURRENGE :

159
) e s . e e e . o B 5 b J B A By N,
HARVEY testified that during his initial conver§atlon with | \ ;
BISSELL stated that the WHITE HOUSE had urged him to develop an EXECUTIYE_A??IOH CQ;%?%LigS%E
(3?) On further reflection, he was not certain whether BISSELL had Salq Lbdt the W 2 t'gn
had urged him personally or whether it had simply urged other persons within the organizati

to look into the matter. (37) HARVEY did not know who in the WHITE HOUSE had done the urging.

30 HARVLEY testifled that during that meéting, BISSELL asked.him to explo;e and assesg the
field of assassination and the attendant problems and restrictions and requirements, an

implied that the program would continue into an attempt to develop an assassination capability.

(37-A).
; [ STAFF: .
SOURCE {nRVEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, pp. 37 - 37-A fhea
| | | DATE: 306,75
FILE:
PERSONS/ENTITIES DATES : CATEGORIES;
HARVEY, William Sprimr—ott
BISSELL, Richard o | e
SSELL, Richard Fesrunoy, 1941
"OCCURRENCE :

HARVEY testified that he had a conversation with BISSELL in which BISSELL asked him to
investirate a capability for IXECUTIVE ACTION. He had assumed the conversation toolk place
in the Spring of 1961, although, after having reviewed materials presented to him by the
Committee, he felt that it probably took place in February 1961.

HARVEY testified that during this conversation, BISSELL said that he was concerned
about the CIA's capabilities to perform EXECUTIVE ACTION and about the various protections,
methods, techniques, decisions, and judements as to its advisability. (34-35) JARVEY did
not recall whether BISSELL used the word "assassination," but he did say that "the implica-
tion was so clear as to be beyond any misunderstanding.”" (35) "

SOURCE:  HARVEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, pp. 30-35 [ STAFF: Rhea
FILE:

DATE : 30.6.75
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= CATEGORIES :
—— _ LATEGORIES
ey VLLLEAm o XRPEEs Nov. 15, 1961 |

ATIns, Richam FDWARDS '

TOP SECRET
* BISSELL, Richarg

CUBA -- SYNDICATE,/PHASE II

. CASTRO, Fide] E?XZ?CC///UtLjéﬂf//omJ/é?£k7f(é
CIA-Cuba Task Force ‘ _ (WD ok 2

OCCURRENCE:

— DAV
HARVEY discusse

LL the application of the ZRRIFLE/EXECUT
Ze of the CIA-Cubg Task Force,

"HARVEY has g note that on that date he discussed with BISSELL the application of the
ZRRIFL): Program to Cuba. HARVEY Says that BISSELL instructed him to take over EDWARDS Y contact
with the CRIMINAL SYNDICATE ang thereafter to pun the operation against CASTRO," (39)

HARVEY adds: "Shortly after t
to be placed in charge of t

IVE ACTION pbrogram to Cuba.

his discussion with BISSELL, he
he Agency's Cuba Task Force." "(39)
ST ALker thiscard is e : wronsTopy,” 1 be
EKECUTIME»A§§ION/€hronoieg1.ﬂ -

Late 1961-early 1962 HARVEY en
About this time Cn

was told by HELMS that he was

Gages in daily meetings concern
ba _overations of the CTA wepr

ing Cuba operations. (39-40)
e_known as Task Foree s N (10) (cont)
SOURCE: ™ IG5, ReronT 1967, p. 39. | STAFF: Baron
Fﬁ ﬁrﬁé{ lf iy .
M P - . - -

PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES:
.

0 20]2

OCCURRENCE -
— BNV Y

(continued from carg 1)

10N as one aspect of ZRRIFLE, handling

g any of the assets bein the general ZRRIFLE/EXECUfIV&?

TION program, for whion he used agent OTT. (40)

IT: S

TION, as wel] as CUBA.

SOURCES

FILE:

Pag‘e T6
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PERSONS/ENTTTIES : - DATES: [ CATEGORTES :
BISSELL, Richard Nov. 16, | cusa
;@RV&Y,EW1111mn‘ | 1961 ' (?ngutiv?'Aétion)
C AR
OCCURRENCE:

B ‘

BISSELL testifies that HARVEY's”ndtc fI don't 1

source at this point) says on 11/16/61 tI know the

; ST . . 12t Harvey di

with BISSEL "application of ZR/RIFLE to Cuba." (g. ;§§USSCd
SOURCE:  BISSELL TESTIMONY ( STAFF: Daron
FILE:

IDATE 7/3/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: f CATEGORIES:
QIWIN 19 Feb 1962 | Z&
HELMS ~ N
[11inT0  HARVEY i ~EXECUTIVE ACTION

0CC] _Jz‘em%i\w" (T

On 19 February 1962, Richard Helms, then DDP issued a
memorandum for William K. Harvey,; Subject: Authorization of
ZR/RIFLE Agent Activities.

"For the purpose of ZR/RIFLE activities, you are hereby
authorized to retain the services of Principal Agent QJWIN
and such other principal agents and sub-agents as may be
required. This authorization will continue to be in force
through 31 December 1962, subject to renewal at that time."

. "Because of the sensitive nature of this activity, accounting
' for funds will be by general category and by your certifi-
S cation." ) ‘
~SOURCE: S STAFE :
471G REPORT, 1967 Baron
FILE: - P DATE: L <

1078
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[ VHLEUURLIES D UP SpCRIL
ncims februiry 19, 1962 EXECUTIVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE )/
%ﬂk&u(q | ‘ -

OCCURRENCE:

OCCURRENCE

First recorded approval of ZRRIFLE.

New DD/P HELMS authorized HARVEY by
(38-39) accounting for expenditures
(39)  Initial approval: $14,700. (39)

& memorandum "to handl
would be by general ca

e the project on a special basis
tegory on HARVEY's certification.

SOURCE: 1 5. RePORT 1967, pp. 38-39 ’ STAFF: Taron

— |oate: 2.7
PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES : !, CATEGORIES: 7Top SECRI

QIWIN 3 S

LUXEMBOURG STATTON 21 April 1964 | EXE?Q{IV%wACTIO§//_
OCCURRENCE

m} (_: .
QJWIN was terminated by the LUXEMBOURG STATION €me—ss. (41) o n 2] fﬁjtwv( 1769

"There is no indication in the
was ever used.'" (U41)

file that the EXECUTIVE ACTION CAPABILITY of RRIFLE/QJWIN

: : ATE:
SOURCE : I.G. REPORT 1967, p. U1 = paron
FILE: DATE: 28.6.75
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S A LN L L L LD D DATES: | CATEGORIES :
: Sprine—3961- EXECUTTVE ACTION e—
4 B . f%érWﬂr,,/fﬁ/ Bk V
OCCURRENCE: st

¥ Qb -{‘]7
HARVEY testified that after his meeting with BISSELL concerning setting up an LXECUTIVE ACTTION
PROGRAM, that he discussed, in theoretical terms, with a few officers whom he trusted the whole
subject of assassination, including whether assassination was a proper weapon of an American

intelligence service, and whether it was in the CIA's capability to do it effectively and
properly, securely and discreetly. (37-A - 38)

He concluded that assassinations could be used only rarely, and then under carefully
controlled conditions, and, as a result of the greatest provocation. Secondly, there were
several caveats about the technical effectiveness of the CIA in carrying out this type of

operation. (38) His ultimate conclusion was that the CIA did not have the assets. 'There
were no staff officers who were capable of this kind

of direct .action or to whom he would have
been willing to delegate authority to carry out such action. (39)

HARVEY testified that he decided that assassinations w re generally impracticable
—anhd reported his conclusions to both BISSELL and HEIMS. ?UO?

SOURCE:  ARVEY TESTIONY, June 25, 1975, pp. 37-A - to [ STAFF: Rpeq
PERSONS/ENTLITIES : DATES: ! CATEGORIES:  qop spciusi
A O'DONNELL, Justin |y 1961 - ExmouTIvE AoTTon
QIWIN BISSELL, Richard  Afigpn,any 19, 1962 Ze0IELS
SILVER, Arnold W I d4
LUMUMBA, Patrice ) eD .
OCCURRENCE :

"The project name, ZRRIFLE, first appears in the files in May 1961, although the first re-
corded approval is dated 19 February 1962." (38)

"The EXECUTIVE ACTION -uwe=we- program came to be known as ZRRITLE. TIts pr?ncipal a§§§t0w§ia_
an aﬁenﬁ QJWIN, who had been recruited earlier by ARNS%D EILEER forbusguéglﬁ ngg;ﬁELIp
= 3 . . : i e run y l : l
i in the Congo (the assassination of PATRICE LUMUMBA), to : ! |
%é?goiﬁELL madgga survey of the scene, decided Qe wanted no Rart8§n that assassination
attempt, and asked to be released —- which BISSELL granted)." (3

_ R
SOURCE:  TI.G. REPORT 1967, p. 38 STAFF: Baron

FILE: DATE: 28.6.75

Page 79

DocXd:32423616

HY 50955



CLODUNS/ENTITIES

DATES: [ CATEGORIES:

HARVEY, WILLIAM | Sprivr==t6t EXECUTIVE ACTION
SILVER, ARNOLD. -

KUBARK 1751
) Dam . 26,744

OCFHH?RENCE: tlarvey was asked about Hiotes written by ITim amd—Sttver—fromthoi
meeting in January of 1961, concerning Executive Action. One portion of the notes
sta?ed,_”Be within KUBARK, one focal point for control, search, training, case
officering; etc. -- GDP authority in this focal point mandatory. DCI o%ficially
advised?' (57) Harvey testified that he did not know whether the DCI was advised,.
that he had been asked to create a capability for Executive Action and had taken
certain steps to have an assessment of assets in that connection. (57) Harvey
clarified that the wording of the memo probably meant that consideration should be
given to the question of how, whether and under what circumstances the DCI should be
officially advised of his program, "I want to make it clear that this in no way
means he should be advised, He should not be advised, he should never be advised,
he should always be advisgd.” (59). lle testified that this matter would have been
brought up again at any time t}MJusfjimﬁye‘A@gg@ﬁmnggjggﬁhlgq‘po specific targeting

Or specific operation or specifil f&. ren B, HB BT (¢
Fare < oy 305¢ 0
SOURCET HARVEY TLSTINONY, June ¥ ¢ 1405 Gy (59)

[ BN ] f'@ﬁ‘w L™ STAFTT Rhea

FILE: il g
= DATE: 6/30/75
|
:!
b
PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: F CATEGORIES:
s . | _
Harvey. William Gottlieb, Syd { p//
1/25/61 - t EXECUTIVE ACTION
- 'Ca/}vo f
IS ‘ R ) l -T_(Ud b u.«.l‘?.
OCCURRENCE

Harvey recalled some details of his conversation with Syd Gottlieb
on January 25, 1961. Tt was a general philosophic discussion of assassination
and assassination and techniques. As larvey recalled, there was simply a general
discussion of assassination as an intelligence service technique and weapon. It
was logical for Gottlieb to #¢.present at this discussion, because he had taken over
a new job as Chief of the Technical Services Division of the Clandestine Services.

As such, the TSD would have been responsible for technical support for assassinations.

(54) ‘ :

The notation in Harvey's notes from that meeting, stating, "last resort beyond
last resort, a confession of weakness,' was, llarvey recalled, "a sort of concept
of operation philosophy which I expressed to Gottlieb.' (54-55). As Harvey recalled,

the logical candidates fo i Jeriod . were Trujillo, Lumumba, and
Castro. They were not be gﬁ%  —%angut they were three people
L g By rr__}ttion (55).

ik 9 wl&atl%gggm'“}
that might come to mhulini,%ff o ‘ﬂﬁ%\.:»; 5
(SOURCE:  HARVEY TESTIMONY @#le 25 "HOS S 55455 | STAFF: TRhea
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PERSONS/ENTITIRS . DATES - CATEGORIES .
| Jan.26, 1961 | EXECUTIVE ACTION
HARVEY

2R Rfle ‘/

OCCURRENCE:

Harvey's handwritten notes
the purpose of project Zrri
Operations. Agents will be

entit}ed Project Zrriffle (exhibht 1) state "
ffle is to spot, develop and uee agent assets

identification:

SOURCE: STAFT:
Harvey 6/25/75 ‘ e ﬁhea
FILE: 95257
______________________________________ 6/30/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES : | ﬁ DATES : CATEGORIES -
| Jan 26, 1961 |  EXECUTIVE ACTION v///
HARVEY 4D FE 6 R . ,
A 1 ¢ E

m sl tomp ‘.
OCCURRENCE: LI W e 8
The notes in Harvey's handwriting entitled Project Zrriffle state "3, Background:
n response to the increasing Trequirements for the operational procurement of foreign
code and cipher materials, division B in 1960 began spotting of agent assets as a
developmental activity. During the same period requirements from NSA becarme more
refined and in many respects more sentative because most agencies are not equipped
to conduct this type of operation, and because of the desirability to campletely centralize
control over this entire effort, it was determined that division d which was the closest

SOURCE:

e Harvey 6/25/75 : ——

Page 81

DPocId: 32423616

HW¥ 50955



PERSONS/ENTITIES : DATES: CATEGORIES
| Jan.26, 1961 | ExECUTIVE acTIoN
HARVEY -
ZR QHC{e
OCCURRENCE :

Harvey's handwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibht 1) state "identification:

the purpose of project Zrriffle is to spot, develop and use agent assets for dividison D.
operations. Agents will be spotted in several areas, including the United States but
for operational security reasons will probably not be used i

: > projects will be
Operated against third comntry installations and personel.'™ i yi.-”“;;% j: f%ﬂhg@
‘ bhile |
SOQURCE : STARE .
Harvey 6/25/75 ‘ DATE: Rhea
FILE: —
: 6/30/75
PERSONS/ENTITIES: ~ DATES: 'CATEGORIES: qop speppy
RREERS Fen, o
i e 1961 FEXECUTIVE ACTION/ZRRIFLE
OCCURRENCE:
Cover: '"Project ZRRIFLE was covered as an FI/D operation (ostensibly to develop a capability
for entering safes and for kidnapping couriers)." (39) )

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT, p. 39 | STAFF:  Baron
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FENOUNS/ENTLTLES DATES: CATEGORIES:

EXECUTIVE ACTION

ZR ﬂJﬁﬁ.

S ————

HARVEY Jan 26, 1961

(Harvey's hadwritten notes entitled Project Zrriffle (exhibit 1) state "6bjectives™.”

* The objectives of this project is the procurement of code decipher materials, and
information concerning such materials, in accordance with requirements levied on the
clandestine services, primarily by the NASA security agency. Since these requirements
are subject to frequent revision, no listing of targets would be valid for the duration
of the project. Specific operations will be mounted on the basis of need and
opportunity. “the Project will be conducted by division B with assistance from area
divisions and stations as needed.” (exhibht 1) '

Harvey testified that his notes didnot cite assassination or assassination capability as
an objective of project Zrriffle. However, assassination was a contemplated purpose of the
project. If an agent had been recruited for assassination he would have been recruited
under the cover of obtaining code and cipher materials. (49)

SOURCE : STAFE :

Harvey 6/25/75 . Fhea

___..._....__..._-......__.-._—-__-.._-—..-..—...-....___.-....—._-._—.__.__.-._—..-_-._—_—_-...._—_—_.—....___—_.a._

PERSONS/ENTITIRES: DATES:

HARVEY
K. G. WIN EXECUTTIVE ACTION
e Pufre /
OCCURRENCE -

bl GV .'

Harvey's handwritten notes eneitled Project Zrriffle state Operational Assets:
(1) personnel: K.G. Win is under written contact as a principal agent, with the primary
task of spotting agent candidates. K.G. Win was first contacted in 1958 to the Chief
of the Luxembourgis by the chief of station, Luxembourg , in connection with illegal
narcotics operation into the United States. . For dperiod of a year and a half he was
contacted sppreatically by COS, Luxembourg, in behalf of the Bureau of Narcotics. Files
of this Bureau reflect an excellent performance by K. G. Win. In October 1960:
K. G. Win annual salary $7,200 Hire of safe houses and other -
Travel and OBS expenses for K. G. Win and autanobile expenses $1,000

other agents and agent candidates $2,000 « Total $14,700
Fees for services by and standby of agents and agent candidates $2,000 _

Traved=pfmtaffemplovees—engaged—in Zrriffie—52-600
o SOURCT PROYEES Ehgayg Ve I STAFF:
ITav—wrr—terted 1. L. 1 . - £y -
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